e

‘um

The Humboldt Schools.

SHats; /740 ’ erls dorece 7906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, March 08, 2022
HUSD Transportation Training Facility

6411 N Robert Road (bldg. 500)
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

OFFICIAL COPY

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Corey Christians, Vice President
Ryan Gray, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
3/4/12022

11:22 AM

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION

OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on March 8, 2022, at the Transportation Training Facility, Building 500, located at
6411 North Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona. A live-stream link is available in the School Board section of
our website at HumboldtUnified.com

medium.

o If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Kate Johansen at (928) 759-5007 or kathryn.johansen@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

Regular Session

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

CELEBRATING SUCCESSES

A. HUSD VIPs — Candice Blakely-Stump, Glassford Hill Middle School Principal
1. Certified — Tim Derickson
2. Classified — Michael Reardon
3. Volunteer — Britthey Rye

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. 838-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

March 8, 2022 Page 1 of 3



http://www.humboldtunified.com/

8. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 5-8 A.

Pages 9-12 B.

Pages 13-209 C.

Pages 210-216 D.
Pages 217-219 E.

Pages 220-222 F.

Pages 223-224 G.

Pages 225-233 H.
Pages 234-238 |.
Pages 239-252 J.
Pages 253-255 K.

Pages 256-264 L.

Pages 265-266 M.

Governing Board Meeting Minutes of February 8, 2022 (audio recordings are posted on the
District’'s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Personnel Recommendations

Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $1,111,842.63
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $3,122,473.33

Monthly Budget Report

Monthly Student Activities Report

Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
February of the 2021-2022 fiscal year

Request for approval to revise the job title of Computer Lab Aide to Art Aide and adjust their FTE
from .875to 1.0

Request for approval to revise the job descriptions for ELD Teacher and ELD Coordinator
Request for approval to revise the job description for Teacher CTE Digital Communications
Request for approval of IGA Renewal, Yavapai County Election Services

Request for approval of the Classified Placement Schedule

Request for approval of the HUSD/NACOG Special Education Services Agreement

Gifts and donations

9 DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

Pages 267-268 A.

School update from Glassford Hill Middle School, Principal Candice Blakely-Stump to include:
Focus on Marzano’s High Reliability Schools Framework — Level 1: Creating a Safe and
Collaborative Learning Environment

e Building Community Connections and Supports

Blue Room - Focus Zone

Building Relationship Time (BRT)

PD for Staff with Beth Dunn and Toni Monreal on the 3 R’s

Panther Activity Time (PAT)

Before/After School Clubs

Pages 269-270 B. Joint Superintendent & Board Meeting with other local districts

Pages 271-272 C. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update

Regular Session

March 8, 2022 Page 2 of 3



10. ACTION
Pages 273-277 A. Solicitation No. RFP #22-01-27 for Contracted Special Education Services

Pages 278-284 B. Special Education Teacher Stipend

Pages 285-300 C. Ratification of the Master Services Agreement (MSA) between
Humboldt Unified School District & Sentinel Technologies

Pages 301-315 D. Approval of 2022-2023 Certified, Psychologist and Administrator Contract Language
Pages 316-318 E. Approval of 2022-2023 Administrator/Director Contracts
Pages 319-323 F. Approval of 2022-2023 Certified Employee Contracts
11. PERSONNEL
*A. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03
(Q)(1)(Certified Personnel) for discussion regarding the termination of employee,

David Kelly

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

April 12, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
May 10, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
June 14, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session March 8, 2022 Page 3 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com/

CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES

ltem 6

HUSD VIPs — Glassford Hill Middle School

1. Certified — Tim Derickson
2. Classified — Michael Reardon
3. Volunteer — Brittney Rye



GLaAssFOrD HiLe MippLE SCHOOL (

Humboldt Unified MRgs. CanpicE STUMP, PRINCIPAL N

School District #22 Mrs. JaMiE STRETTON, ASSISTANT PRINCIRAL Home of the
PANTHERS

March §, 2022
Submitted by Candice Blakely-Stump, Glassford Hill Middle School Principal

For recognition of efforts above and beyond on behalf of the district, I would like to nominate Mr. Tim
Derickson for HUSD employee of the month.

M. Derickson has been a valued employee of ITUSD for the past fifteen years. He began his teachings at
Liberty Traditional School before moving over to Glassford Hill Middle School to teach science. Tim’s
instructional performance in the classroom is enhanced by his extensive knowledge, experience, and passion
working with children. He maximizes efforts to establish a learning environment in which students respect each
other and the learning environment. Tim has consistently demonstrated through patience, tolerance, and skill,
the ability to relate to and create positive relationships with all students and staff. His enthusiasm for teaching
has generated a positive environment that promotes the love of learning.

Tim is one of the most professional, dedicated, passionate, and caring teachers that I have had the pleasure to
work with. His performance in the classroom is enhanced by his extensive knowledge and experience working
in a middle school environment. He maximizes efforts to establish a learning environment in which students
respect each other and their teachers. Tim has consistently demonstrated through patience, tolerance, and skill,
the ability to relate to and effectively instruct all students. His love of the content has generated a positive
environment that promotes a love of learning.

In addition to Tim’s love for his content and learning in the classroom, he is a respected teacher among the
school. Tim is a problem solver and always approaches problems from a proactive approach and from the
perspective of a parent, teacher, and community member. Tim took on the role of planning, organizing, and
implementing our after school programs. Without his leadership it would be unlikely that we would have been
able to provide these opportunities for our students. Tim strives for excellence not only with everything he does
but with everything that his students do.

It is for these many reasons that I nominate Mr. Tim Derickson as March’s HUSD employee of the month.

690] Panther Path, Prescott Valley, AZ 863 1% -Phone 928.759.4600 -Fax 928.759.4620



Grassrord Hii, MipbLE ScHOOL

Humboldt Unified MRs. CaNDICE STUMP, PRINCIPAL :
School District #22 Mrs. JaMIE STRETTON, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL Home of the
PANTHERS

March 8, 2022

Submitted by Candice Blakely-Stump, Glassford Hill Middle School Principal

For recognition of efforts above and beyond on behalf of the district, I would like to nominate Mr. Michael
Reardon for HUSD employee of the month.

Michael is a devoted Humboldt Unified School District employee. He has been an employee with Humboldt
School District for fifteen years. Michael is devoted to our school and student success through building positive
relationships and creating a friendly environment. He knows the importance of building relationships with each
of our students, staff, and parents. Michael greets every student and staff member every day with a smile and a
spark of enthusiasm that ignites every person he encounters to pass on his positive energy. Michael is a true role
model for everyone at HUSD. He is all about our students and school community.

When 1 first started at Glassford Hill MIddle School in June we had two custodians and a campus that needed
quite a bit of summer clean-up. Michael and his crew of one spent June getting the classrooms in shape for the
upcoming school year. By the end of June Michael was a one man mighty maintenance crew! Michael never
complained, he kept mushing on with his duties and spent many long days and sometimes evenings making sure
that the campus was getting done what needed to get done. As if Michael wasn’t busy enough with his regular
summer duties we added in the needs of the new Glassford Hill administration. In true Michael style, he just
went with the flow and accommodated all of the additional tasks that Jamie and I asked for with a smile on his

face.

Michael is one of the kindest, most compassionate humans I have ever met. Michael truly cares about everyone
on the GHMS team and always makes sure that everyone's needs are met no matter what. The pride that
Michael has for the Glassford Hill campus is evident in the work he does. Michael never misses a day of work,
he shows up with a smile on his face and a lets get ‘r done attitude.

Michael is truly an amazing individual who truly loves what he is doing. He is dedicated to our students and to
his work at GHMS. Glassford Hill Middle School is very lucky to have such a valuable and knowledgeable
individual as a dedicated employee.

It is for these reasons that I nominate Mr. Michael Reardon as March’s HUSD employee of the month

6901 Panther Path, Prescott Valley, AZ 863 14 ‘Phone 928.759.4600 -Fax 928.759.4620



Grassrorp Hire MIpDLE SCHOOL [

Humboldt Unified Mgs. CanDICE STUMP, PRINCIPAL

School District #22 Mus. JaMiE STRETTON, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL Home of the
PANTHERS

March 8, 2022

Submitted by Candice Blakely-Stump, Glassford Hill Middle School Principal

For recognition of efforts above and beyond on behalf of the district, I would like to nominate Mrs. Brittney
Rye for HUSD volunteer of the month.

Brittney has been a valued volunteer and PTO President at Glassford Hill Middle School for the past two years.
I have had the pleasure of collaborating with Brittney this year as principal at Glassford Hill Middle School.

Brittney is President of our PTO and has served as a member of our PTO Board since 2020. Brittney has helped
to organize and grow our PTO to be a productive organization that is student centered. She is a proud mommy
of three HUSD kids and works at Granville Elementary School, yet still finds time to support our school by
volunteering her time, energy, and resources.

Brittney has the unique ability to do fourteen things at one time. When you see her on campus she is always
carrying boxes, answering her ringing cell phone, managing her three daughters (and usually three other kids
too.) She is a master multitasker.

Brittney can always be counted on to organize fundraisers, order pizzas for student celebrations, organize and
manage staff celebrations, and helps manage the PTO funds. Brittney is the most kind, patient, and gentle
human being that never gets riled up or raises her voice, no matter how much is happening around her.

I can’t thank her enough for the talent and expertise she contributes to our campus on a daily basis. Her
dedication to GHMS and Humboldt Unified School District truly makes a difference in the lives of our students

and staff.

It is for these many reasons that I nominate Mrs. Brittney Rye as March’s HUSD volunteer of the month.

6001 Panther Path, Prescott Valley, AZ 863 14 -Phone 928.759.4600 Fax 928.759.4620



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Minutes
February 8, 2022

(Audio minutes are available on the district website)



POSTED
02/04/22

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on February 08, 2022, at the Transportation Training Facility Bldg 500, located at
6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our
transition back to the traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e« Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

« The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldiunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

« Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

« Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

« Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**
AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

00:00 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:03 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

00:30 3. ROLL CALL
Corey Christians and Paul Ruwald Excused Absence

00:53 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
Accepted Unanimously

01:20 5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs —
06:35 1. Volunteer — Matt Showalter
10:50 2. Classified — Julie Spencer
15:00 3. Certified — Tiffany Church
Regular Session February 08, 2022 Page 1 of 3

6



22:08 7.

29:55 8.

Pages 5-8

Pages 9-14

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of January 11, 2022 (audio recording is posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 15-200 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,996,355.68
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,725,740.22

Pages 201-208 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 209-212 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 213-216 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

July 2021.

Pages 217-220 G. Request for approval of Waiver of Conflict of Interest from Yavapai County Attorney’s Office.

Pages 221-228 H. Request for approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule due to approval of Boy's

Volleyball.

Pages 229-234 1. Request for approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule.

Pages 235-246 J. Request for approval to dispose of inoperable equipment.

Pages 247-252 K. Request for approval of renewal for the IGA between HUSD and Mingus Springs Charter School.

Pages 253-256 L. Request for approval of the 2021 Tax Credit Recap.

Pages 257-258 M. Request for approval of the 504 Coordinator Stipend.

Pages 259-260 N. Gifts and Donations

9.
31:25

Regular Session

Passed Unanimously

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
A. School update from Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal Brett Dahl to include:
e Building a Professional Learning Community

February 08, 2022 Page 2 of 3
7



e What are we doing when students don't learn
« How are we preparing students to be successful beyond High School

1:04:45 B. Aggregate Expenditure Limit Update.
2:22:50 C. Humboldt Unified School District’s Pandemic Update
10. ACTION
2:33:07 A. Request for approval of a Realtor selection for the sale of the Old DO Building.

Passed Unanimously

2:36:10 B. Request for approval of ESSER funds being used for HVAC assessment and preventative
maintenance.
Passed Unanimously

11. Personnel
2:44:33rec. *A. Discussion and possible action regarding the renegotiation of Superintendent Pothast’s contract
[Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03 (A)(1)(Personnel)]
New 3 Year Contract Passed Unanimously

2:40:4512, ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

February 22, 2022 6:30 PM Work Study Session @ Transportation Training Facility
March 08, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
April 12, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility

2:47:0013. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a mesting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session February 08, 2022 Page 3 of 3
8



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on March 8, 2022

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff
1. Anna Austin - 2nd Grade Teacher @ LVES (5/20/22)
2. Seth Cooper - 6th Grade Teacher @ LTS (5/20/22)
3. Teresa Dingee - Speech Pathologist (5/20/22)
4. Matthew Drennen - Foreign Language Teacher @ BMHS (2/15/22)
5. Fawn Johnson - 2nd Grade Teacher @ HES (5/20/22)
6. Cynthia Koll - 1st Grade Teacher @ LTS (5/20/22)
7. Kristen Munchinsky - 6th Grade Teacher @ HES (2/4/22)
8. Stephen Ross - Math Teacher @ BMHS (5/20/22)
9. Jessica Stringer - 2nd Grade Teacher @ XXX (LOA 3/21/22 TO 5/20/22)
10. Mary Supergan - Music Teacher @ GHMS (5/20/22) - ESI

Classified Staff
1. Michelle Bratt - Teachers Aide @ CSES (2/17/22)
2. Chris Conway - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (3/11/22)
3. John Crawford - Campus Security @ (3/1/22)
4. Sunni Hoskins - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (5/19/22)
5. Laurie Jaques - Playground Aide @ HES (2/25/22)
6. Stacy Marcus - Admin Secretary of Federal Programs @ DO (LOA 2/4/22 TO 3/1/22)
7. Christine Moreno - F and N Worker @ LVES (2/18/22)
8. Teresa Medrano - Receiving Clerk @ MVES (FMLA 2/9/22 TO 8/9/22)
9. Mildred Salt - Title 1 Aide @ MVES (FMLA 11/15/21 TO 12/17/21)
10. Teresa Schick - Bus Aide @ Transportation (3/14/22)

Substitute + Staff
1.

Page 1 of 3

10



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on March &, 2022

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint
checks.)

Certified Staff
1.

Classified Staff

oM

6
7.
8.
9
1
1

0.
1.

Carla Cordero - Playground Aide @ HES (replaces Laurie Jaques)
Aubrey Folker - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (fills a vacant position)
Timothy Hendsreson - Bus Driver @ Transpo (replaces Sondra Schmidt)
Nikatcha High - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (replaces David Gomez)

Kathryn Johansen - Admin Secretary for the Superintendent/Governing Board (replaces Samantha
Bartmus)

Jerry Johnson - M/S/P Aide @ LVES (fills an open position)

Jenny Mairena - F and N Worker @ LVES (replaces Christine Moreno)
Danielle Morrell - Title 1 Aide @ GES (replaces Lori Ansel)

Dustin Mosher - IT Tech @ DO (replaces John Leroy)

Allen Perez - Bus Driver @ Transportation (replaces Fred Pamer)

Kisha Stevens - M/S/P Aide @ HES (replaces Kaila Sorenson)

Substitute + Staff

1.

Vickie Hale - Sub Bus Driver @ Transportation

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads
1.
2. Audrey Matson - Supervision for 2 co-taught classrooms @ CSES

Sonya Corrales - Overload is for the coverage of 2 Student Support Centers @ CSES

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2021-2022 Stipend Schedule

(M&0-$9,922.50; Tax Credit-$612.50; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $00.0)
1.

S20END AR WN

0.
1.

Carly Acton - Child Study Coordinator (split) @ LTS
Lydia Cademartori - Child Study Coordinator (split) @ LTS
Katherine Davis - Art Advisor @ LTS

Corrine Gray - MS Choir Director @ LTS

Rachael Hay - Volleyball Coach @ CSES

Sam Kissinger - Asst Basketball Coach @ BMMS

RJ Mayer - Junior National Honor Society @ LTS
Andy Mraz - Boys Tennis Coach @ BMHS

Sheila Peabody - MS Orchestra @ LTS

Diane Peters -MS Combined Soccer Coach @ BMMS
Jill Stakemiller - MS Team Lead @ LTS

Other Stipends

(M&0-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)
Page 2 of 3

1"



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on March 8, 2022

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS
Certified
1. Ana Medina - FROM 4th grade Teacher @ LTS TO ELD Teacher @ LTS (replaces Karina Cruz on
8/3/22)

Classified

1. Lori Ansell - FROM Title | Aide @ GES TO ESSER Success Coach @ GES (fills an ESSER
funded position)

2. James Crawford - FROM Lead Night Custodian @ BMHS TO Lead Night Custodian @
CSES (replaces Roberta Baldwin)

3. Shawn Finnerty - FROM Custodian @ BMHS TO Custodian @ DO (replaces Nick Othon)

4. Lori Timmons-Crofutt - FROM M/S/P Aide @ BMMS TO ESSER Success Coach @ BMMS
(fills an ESSER funded position)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING
Certified

1. NONE
Classified

1.

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS
1. NONE

G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)
1. NONE

Page 3 of 3

12



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8D
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBIJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only B

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: % J/
Mr /’ IoKkPothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Finance Director 928.759.4027

211



! :abed £’ 1202 fegpngeinyipuadx31oids  Hodey INd 9+95:L  220Z/c0/e0  pajuLd
WYHO0Hd 437 111 371L1L 06l  :pung
%000
(g87152°1%) 00°0$ (g8'152'19) S8'LGZ 1% 00°0$ 00°0$ ilejol €91 pung
[FNHDIENT ¥ LHOddNS INIANLS ‘V-Al TVLIL €91 :pung
%bT 6
98'1L9'%Z$ 60'5£9% §6'90£'6Z$ v'el8% 9.°851% 6£°081'92$ l[ejoL 291 pung
[ DIWAAYOY ® LHOddNS INIANLS V-Al 31LIL Z91  pung
%EY LY
6t'250'502$ 0L LLL'8¥$ 61°0/1'¢52% 7E'G59'08% £1°€96'G% £5°628'cEES lleyol oL pund
(SL/P1)TIVND Y3FHOVIL AOHdWIHI 3TLIL oyl pung
%0070
{rG081's2$) 00°0% (g 081'Gz$) v5081°62$ 00'0% 00°0$ l[ejol LI pung
vaT L 3LL Ly :pung
%ZLL'Gl
A A TAWETAS 62'2r9'065$ L2'€90°818% 78'806'8¥8% L0'98E'6LLS £5°226'969°L$ ‘[ejol 0L pung
LERRERITNN oLl :pung
%65°C
rrelLs'es rLL0E'6Z$ 85'918'Z¢$ L1°€89°201$ §9° 125 2% GL667'SELS llejoL |20 pung
NOISHIWWI HSITONT d3UNLONHLS - 138 L0 pung
% LL-
{(v0'668°'1£$) 69°'590'66$ 59'991'c9% LV'80L°6LLS 8L°19/°GL$ zL'6/8281% ‘lejol $Z0o pung
AOUdNIE TYNOILINYLSNI - ONIANYD NVIGNI ¥g0  :pung
%08 LS
8'Lee'6LE LS 00°0% 8Y'/CE'6LE LS TGPL9'LZTLS  LOBYS'vS 00°256'9v5'2$ ‘fejol €10 pung
HIHLO-NOOYSSY 10 €L0  :pung
%00°001
00°422'£1€'2$  00°0% 00°422'21€'28  00°0% 00°0% 007422 21€'C$ ‘1ejoL Z1Lo pung
AVd 243d-N00YUSSY1D ZLo pung
%SGL 6L
$9'8Z1'280'LS  00°0$ Go'gZLLE0L$  SE'/8£'t9T$ 65°LCL$ 00°915°00E°1$ ‘lejolL L0 pung
VS ASVYE-NO0HUSSY D LL0  tpung
%P |
816502V 0V'906'2ZL'vLS  88°G96'ZVS'VLS  TLOLZ'/8P'6LS  15°959'2/6'T8  00°929'0£0'¥ES ‘lejol 100 pung
SANN ¥3dO 3 LNIVIN 100 ipung
png Buiuieway ¢, eouBIqWNIUT] aoueleg alA a)eq o] abuey Jebpng uoduosaq / Joquunp JUNoooYy
aoueleq jebpng 22021202 :Ie®A |easid
AAVAL:TALA 9jeq oL zeoe LT eeq woid Aug Aewwng (A

Joday aouejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON 391}SIq [009S payilin Jpjoquing

212



A :ebed €1'¥'1202Z legpngainiipusdx31o)ds  Hodey Wd 9¥:9G:L  Z20Z/S0/€0  PaluMd
(v6'759'v$) 00°0% (v6°¥59'¥$) ¥6'759'v$ v6'¥59'v$ 00°0% llejol 9z pung
| Y3883 gze  :pung
%¥8'8
6L°196'65% £5°¢5Y'S0C$ FANCTR AT A ¥0°28L'ELYS 6°195'0L$ 9€°209'0,9% llejol L6Z pung
103d1a AIivolaan 162 pung
%68'69
BSV62'7LS 0£'990'9$ 68°09€'08% 6.°0v6'5Z$ 1’12628 89°10£'901% ‘lejo 062 pund
ANIWASHNAWIZH QivOIgaIn 062 :pung
%00°0
{(se'sez'L2$) 00'0% (se6gz'/29%) 6£'68Z' L2 00'0% 00°0$ llejo 19z pung
AINVYD 2ISVE 310 L9z pung
%Ge°L9
82°620'9¢$ LLTP8'PLS Gt°1/8'0S% 8E'¥68'/$ 00°6EL$ £8'62/'86% ‘[ej0 09Z pung
LNVY9 2Isvg 310 09z :pung
%00°0
(0Z°222'%L$) 00°0% 0z 222'%L9) 0Z'LLL'VLS 00°0% 00°0$ ‘[ejo L ZZZ pung
ATINO 88N LZAd 104 ¥3AI Zze  pung
%G1 LE
Z0°168'9L$ $6'901°0L$ 16°166'9Z$ 689781 05 b¥6'2$ 98'59%'Gv$ ‘lejol LZz pung
LINVH9 TOOHOSTYd - vaadl 12z :pung
%P 6e
¥9'842'0¥5$ ¥6'SEL'vSES 85177683 YO'v88'LLYS SPE6E 1LS 79'862'99¢°L$ :|ejoL 0z pung
LN3 - 2ISvd - vaal 0zz  :pung
%¥Z 001
S8°€09'2r$ 00°0% §8'€09'ZV$ (g8'c01L9) 00°0% 00°005'2r$ ‘lelol 961 pung
INYD INFATACHINI B LHOddNS A3 LIDHYL 961  pung
%0000}
L2°006'4C$ 00°0$ LL°006'LT$ 00°0% 00°0% L2°006'22% ‘[ejoL 561 pung
INYD LNIWIACHINI % 1HOddNS AI1IDHVL 66l :pung
%E9°001
68'09/'c8$ 00°0% 68'09/'€8% (02°925$) 00°0% 6L°vEZ'c8S llejo 161 pung
{0ZAd) WYHDOHd d3T 111 37LIL L6L  pung
%STE8
81°C6Y'29% 8£°098°¢$ 95'€5¢'99% 86'11.'8% o' LE'LS ¥5'890'6/% ‘[ejoL 061 pung
png Bulujewsy 9, 8sduUBIqUNOUT aoueleg adlA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uopduasaqg / Jaquinp Junooay
aouejeg jebpng 720Z-120Z :dea) feosid
2202/8e/2 eleg oL Zeoz/iiz ereq wold Ao Aiewwns 7] Joday asuejeg jabpng ainjpuadxy

¢C "ON J0UISIQ [ooyds payiun jpjoquiny

213



€ :obed ely'Lzoz legpngainypuadx31oidl  Hodeay Nd 97196l ZZ0Z/€0/E0  :palulld
%00°001
#6'890't$ 00°0$ ¥G'890'7$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $6°890'v$ llejot g6 pund
JONVISISSY Tvdnd 66y  rpund
%0661
¥1'€52'65% ¥9'668'86$ 8€°€69'a5 1% TL9L9'LYLS 06'769'81$ 0L-06Z'00c% ‘jejol gep pund
ddm Ggy  pung
%Y
€O'ELOLS 9e'0LB'EES 6£°€£86'GES #8°091°6E$ 89'0V6'$ €T PPLVLS l[ejol g8 pung
NOISNVdX3 ST00HDS 34VS €8y  pund
%000
(rLcL0'62$) vL°825'v$ (00°58%'vZ$) 00°68¥'vZ$ 00°0$ 00°0$ llejol 16y pung
ONIANN4 a3svg - SLINS3Y LSy pung
%00° LY
LLOSL'0LS 00°0$ LL°0S1°0LS ZLSHLLS 00°0$ £v'965°'12$ ‘[ejoL 96 pund
\LLNIONI NOILYNINYX3 Ag LId34dD 3937102 96y  pung
%0000
¥1°600'G$ 00°0$ ¥.'600°G$ 00°0% 00°0$ ¥2'600°G$ ‘lejoL 0S¥ pund
a3aLdo oSy :pung
%8BTl
15°686'1$ £9'€08'L1$ 0Z'€6L'¢l$ S'LSL'CS LZ1ze'L$ S9'vr6'SLS ‘lejoL 00 pund
WYHOOYd ALMOIMd 310 00y pund
%00°001
¥8'£6£'2¢$ 00°0$ ¥8'€6€'2E$ 00°0% 00°0$ #3°€6£'2E$ ‘lejol €5¢ pund
ONIZYHD HOTAVL gge  pung
%8Z"09
V6LV LE6E LS €0°090°v8YS ¥6',08'6/8LS  TT'G96°CEVS §2'192'25% 91'€//'80£'C$ ‘lejol 6v7€ pund
S334 LSTHO4 1LYN 6 rpund
%00°0
(95°985'292%) LE€204'2E€% (5zZ'¥88'vZrs) ST v88'rers £0°907'66$ 00°0% ‘lejo) 9pE pung
1 ¥3ss3 gre  pund
%1 9l
Z¥'S1.'699% vL'86L°€88°LS  9LpIGESSTE peG8YorylE 90'866°/62$ 00°000°000't$ ‘lejol 9¢¢ pund
il d3ss3 9ge  :pung
%00°0
png Buiureway 9, eouBIqUNOU] souejeg adlLA ajeq o] abuey yobpng uojdiosaq] / Jequinn Junoooy
aouejeg jebpng 220Z-1Z0Z :dea |eosid
AANTALTA (A @?eq ol 220z/1ie  eyeq wold Ao Aewwng (7]

Joday asuejeq jobpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ ‘ON 39113SI [100Y9S Paljiun IPIOqUINH

214



14 :abed eLy120e legpngainjipuadx31ods  Hodey Wd 9¥:9S'L  2Z0Z/€0/€0  peiuld
SMO09LX3L g6 :pung
%E6’ L6V~
(26'510'9%) vL'v8L'e$ (ev'1£8°29) 62 750'7$ 90'6.5$ 98'72Z'1$ ‘lejoL 15§ puny
3V - IONVYHNSNI 166 pung
%Sl 18
09°001°c5$ 00°000°/$ 09°001°09% 00°000'¢$ 00'0% 09°004'€9$ ‘lejoL 0SS pung
SA3FID0Ud AONVHNSNI 056 :pung
%00°0
(zz'zee'Le9) LELPEDS (68°065°€€$) G8'065'CES 85°Z91°0LS 00°0% ‘lejol 0gS pun4
SNOILYNOQ 8 S1419 0gs  pung
%000
(92°621'St7L$) LP'€58°6ES (g9'6ze'60L$)  68°'G2E'60L$ 0’ LSL6LS 00°0% llejoL 926 pung
g3y2 Xv1 $334 1oV 9z¢  :pung
%.0°€8LE"
(92'082'261%)  ¥6'¥EL'G9$ (zg'sLs'ozts)  9.999'LeLs ARV AR v6'6v1'6$ llejoL 5Zs pung
SNOILYHIdO XNV Gzs  pung
%00'0
(1z'6550'2%) 00°000°1$ (212'550'1$) 12'550°1L$ 00°0$ 00°0% lleyoL £z pung
TOOHDSTYd STUNLND LHOIE £€2s  pung
%EG'GY
66°06/'96% §2'780'¢Z$ ¥Z'€€8'6.9 617608 78 £6'€08'9% £L°279'%Z1$ ‘fejo | zzs pung
WVYH90Hd TO0HOS ¥I14v/340439 Zzs  pung
%000
(0v'290'L$) 0v'290°'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ llejol LLS pund
IVANIY SNg LG pung
%9896~
(06'959'G1$) LrPSL'es (et20s'cL$) 16'999'6Z% v.L'688% vS'voL'9L$ l|ejoL G5 pund
YILNTD DIAID GLs  :pung
%6191
$'908'cvS$ ¥Z'18Y'Gr6$ 69°¢62'68%' 1S L9BEY'BFLLS  0§9L0°08T$ 0£'¢86'£82'c$ llejoy 0)S pung
IDIAY3S A004d oLs  :pung
%6¥'EL-
(z9'ser'049) 66'999'GY$ ee'1£7'seS L LEL'ZPS 00°0% v2°298'11% {lejo 00S pun4
UA L <-INV1d HOS 00§  :pung
png Buluewsay ¢, soueIqWNOU] aoueleq ata ajeq o] abuey 1obpng uoldiosaq / JequinN Junoooy
souejeq Jebpng 720Z-1202 :1ea) |eosid
zeoz/sere sreqol 220z/Liz  eyeq woid Ao Arewwng (A uoday aosuejeqg jabpng ainjpuadxy

ZZ ‘ON 121)SIQ [0042S payiun IP[oquiny

215



S :obed

€l 1e0e

Jegpngainyipusdx3iends  podey Nd 9119811 220Z/S0/€0  PSluld
Hoday jo puz
%2022
99°05L'/¥8' VLS  S6'6EL'P9L'TZE  1906ZLL9LES  2T°L80°008'6Z% BL YV LPL'ES  ERLLELLY/9$ llejo pueis
%0070
(st'281°0¢%) 1£'€62'2LS {LL¥BE'LLS) LLYBELLS 95°018'G$ 00°0% llejo 058 pung
SAILIAILOY LN3ANLS osg  :pung
%000
(Lezzs'62€9) 00°0% (Lezzs'eees) (RN AN TAXS 00°0% 00°0% llejol 00L pung
SANN4 3DIAYES 1930 00/  :pung
%0Z 9
zelve'ee9cs zeeel'ese’ld vL'GL0'BVO'YS  €0°20S°C0LS 99°€EC'L$ L1°Z85'LSL'YS llejo LG9 pung
g4S - INVY9O TYMINTY ONIaTIng l69  :pung
%00°00 1}
05'912'0vE$ 00°0%$ 05'912'0pES 00°0% 00°0% 05°912°0¥E$ ‘lejol 599 pung
S$31vda3d A9Y3ANT G99  :pung
%0.°G8
0€'62£°901% 00°0$ 0£'62£°90L$ TR AR 00°0% GLEL0'VTLS Xlejo] 0£9 puny
ONId1INg ANOS 0€9  pung
%82 09
12'695°'002'€$  vL'0£5'652'LS LYGE0'09V'YS  6.°280'678% 0T VLLLLS 0Z'8.1'60£°G$ llejol 019 pung
AVILNO TWLIdvD 0L9  :pung
%60°69
9L'668'VLLS 69°2/8'2618 SYZLLTL6% £1°€29'212% ZL958'8vS 85°6££061'L$ ilejoL 965 pund
2LNLILSNI'NLN - a3Lr 966 pung
%10,
2189999 6€°902°0vv$ 09°/88°905% FARAN RN 42 27'68¢'198 Zl'128'056$ :lejoL 0.6 pung
S1SOD LOTMIaNI 0.5  pung
%00°001
00°'SYY'L$ 00°0$ 00'SP7 LS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'S¥¥'L$ ‘[ejol §9 pung
AYIA0D3Y NOILYOILIT g9s  :pung
%000
(09'650'1$) 00°0% (09'650°1L$) 09'650°L$ 00°0% 00°0% llejo) G55 pund
png Buiuleway ¢, aduelqunoug aoueleg aLA ajeq o) abuey 1ebpng uonduosaq / lequinN junoaoy
saueleg jebpng 2202-120Z :lea) |easid
[AAVAL T ALA @eqg ol zzoz/Liz eyeq woid Aluo Aewwns [#] Joday aosuejeg 3abpng ainjpuadxy

ZZ "ON 1913SId [00U9S Pajiun IP[oquing

216



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8E
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the
current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance
to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

l\{fr. Job# Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027

218



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

February 2022
Beginning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Encumbered  Available Cash
Coyote Springs 133
Student Council 1,611 598 813 1,396 - 1,396
Granville 135
Chorus/Choir 348 - - 348 - 348
Student Council 1,466 1,067 325 2,207 559 1,648
Humboldt 131
Student Council 5,547 - - 5,547 - 5,547
Lake View 110
Student Council 5,886 - - 5,886 - 5,886
Liberty Traditional 134
Jr Optimists 135 1,170 277 1,029 - 1,029
Student Council 3,485 1,617 592 4,510 1,621 2,888
Mountian View 132
Student Council 1,736 - - 1,736 - 1,736
Subtotal ES 20,214 4,452 2,007 22,659 2,180 20,479
Brad Mntn MS 120
Ntl Honor Society 2,792 - - 2,792 - 2,792
Science 376 - - 376 - 376
Student Council 2,776 1,514 674 3,616 126 3,490
Glassford Hill MS 125
Ntl Honor Society 84 - - 84 - 84
Student Council 4,362 3,070 5,105 2,327 193 2,135
Subtotal MS 10,391 4,584 5,779 9,196 319 8,877
Brad Mntn HS 230
Art 352 - - 352 - 352
AVID 342 - - 342 - 342
Baseball 20 - - 20 - 20
DECA 158 - - 158 - 158
FBLA Business - 3,003 - 3,093 1,330 1,763
FBLA Media 252 414 240 426 - 426
French Club 33 - - 33 - 33
G.0.A.LS Club 61 - - 61 - 61
Girls Basketball 216 - - 216 - 216
HOSA/Nursing 4,694 720 1,335 4,079 880 3,199
HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,116 980 - 2,096 929 1,166
Interact 3,106 230 344 2,992 1,182 1,810
JROTC 1,543 - - 1,543 - 1,543
Mu Alpha Theta 170 4,075 1,855 2,390 - 2,390
Ntl Art Honor Society 524 165 299 390 279 111
Ntl Honor Society 1,957 575 418 2,114 207 1,907
P.A.LS. 2,056 200 936 1,319 609 710
Student Council 2,934 19,387 4,181 18,141 4,877 13,264
Upward Bound 37 - - 37 - 37
Subtotal HS 19,570 29,838 9,608 39,801 10,294 29,506
Interest To Date: 88
TOTAL Student
Activities 50,176 38,962 17,394 71,744 12,793 58,951

219



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8F
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA.

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from February
during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from February during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from February
during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mf. John Pothast, Superintendent

4

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (759-5016)

221



SIAW 120Z/0€/L ¥3IHOVAL | INVLYN ‘STIM a3id1Ly3d
SIAN 6102/67/L ¥3IHOVAL X HYH093a ‘NI341¥9 W3S ONZ QYOTY3IA0
M-SHINE 900Z/T€/L ¥3IHOVAL 1 NIV ‘NOSYILSIYHD W3S ANZ A¥OT43A0
SWING ~ s00Z/1/8 ¥IHOVIL A HVYVS ‘NYIN1IHOSYIH EIFIIRES
11 020Z/12/L ¥3IHOVAL N ATHIGNIN ‘YILNIdHYD RETIIRES
M-SHNE 100Z/5/9 ¥3IHOVIL ¥ SY15N0a ‘ssn4113a IN3S ANZ AVOT43A0
535D LTOT/TE/L ¥3IHOVIL V INIYIHLYY ‘3990Y <EIEIRES)
S35 120Z/61/L NVIQOLSND LHOIN aval 2 SNV ‘AY0AMVYED aaIsSsSy1d
Sd49 1202/81/0T 3QIV 100HIS3Yd Q A3¥8NY ‘¥IN104 QaISSY
SWINE ST0Z/T/TT HOV0D $S320NS ¥3Ss3 V 1401 'LLN40¥D SNOWINIL Q3l31Ssv1
539 £002/5/9 HOVOD SS320NS ¥3Ss3 v IMOT ‘TIISNY aadIssvd
3-SHINg 720Z/v1/T HO3IL NSIAdT13IH S H NILSNA “4IHSOW a3i41Ssv1d
S19 910Z/9T/¢€ - 3aIV 40¥d A3S GO 2 aaol ‘A3s1M a3iIssv1d
$39 8107/62/T HOVOD L73IVHOIN ‘N33¥S aiISsv1d
SINHO 8107/67/T HOVOD 17IVHDIN ‘NI3¥S @aM4ISSY ™
M-SHNE 7707/T/T HOVOD a A3Y443r ‘ST8aN3 QaISSv1d
$39 £102/52/1 ¥3HOvaL ans 1 NIHAILS INYHONINNND QaI1Ssv1d
M-SHIAE 9002/T€/L ¥3HOV3IL 1 NIYVH ‘NOSHILSIYHD W3S ANZ AVOTHIA0
s1i 020Z/T€/L NVIQOLSND [ 301Vd ‘NNVINYINIYE a314I1Ssv1d |
3-SHING 610Z/ST/TT NVIQ01SND N NMVYHS ‘ALYINNI4 a3i4I1ssv1d
S35 LT0T/TE/L ¥IHOV3L 8 13VHOVY ‘AVH [<E[FIINER
$3$D 1202/97/L ¥3HOVAL 3 VANOS ‘S31vHH0D W3S ANZ GYOT4IN0
SWINEG LTOT/TE/L ¥IHOV3L [ TANNYS “YIONISSIN EIFIIRER
S35 6102/62/L ¥3IHOVIL ¥ A3¥ANY ‘NOSLYIN W3S ANZ AYOT43IA0
s19 7702/82/T 301V 1 LIL N 3713INVA “713HYON Q3ISSYD
SIA1 7e0z/8t/t 301V 40¥d A3S AOW N AYY3r ‘NOSNHOf RETFISS 2R
SNVYL 7707/82/T p3 Jen3ay - YIAINA SNS v NITIV ‘73834 Q3141SSY1D
0d 6102/8/L AYV13¥D3S ¥ NAYHLYY ‘NISNVHOr EFIS AR
9)I§ Y40\ >._NE_._m ajeq aliH 931 qor >._mE_._n SWEN QQ>P eljuo)

(feausws|ddng ‘s1uswasudYy JI0AN ‘SIORIIU0D)

2207/82/20 NdU1 220T/10/20
SIUNLIANIAXT 40 NOILLYDIILYY

222



CONSENT
ltem 8C.

Revised Job Title of Computer Lab Aide



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# 8G
FROM: Mr. Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Revised name and FTE for Art Aide Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

In May of 2019 a discussion item was brought to the Board to offer Art as an elective and to repurpose
Computer Lab Aides to Art Aides to support this initiative. In April 2020 the Board approved the Art
Aide job description and for the placement of this position on Level 3 of the Classified placement
schedule. However, what was not approved was the increase of the FTE from .875 to 1.0 and for the
name change for the 4 positions at our elementary schools.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the administration to approve the increase of the “Computer Lab
Aide” position from .875 FTE to 1.0 FTE and to update the name change to “Art Aide.”

Sample Motion

I'move to approve the increase of the Computer Lab Aide position from .875 FTE to 1.0 FTE and to
update the name change to Art Aide. 5

s

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr/J ohy"gthz‘xgt, ‘Sﬂﬁerintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR at 759-5016
224



CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Revised Job Descriptions for ELD
Teacher and ELD Coordinator



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# 8H
FROM: Mr. Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Revised Job Descriptions- ELD Coordinator, ELD Teacher Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

In reviewing the job descriptions, there were a number of duplications and inefficiencies in the
wording, responsibilities, skills, and job requirements. Therefore, the proposed action intends to realign
and streamline the positions identified. All deletions and corrections are indicated by strike-throughs
and red print.

Key changes to the job descriptions included the rewording on the essential responsibilities of both
positions that remove any duplicate lines and tasks, removal of outdated functions from the ELD
Coordinator and based on updates at the State and Federal level, and rewording of the ELD Teacher job
descriptions to more appropriately match best practices and the position from the stance of what the role
actually does.

This action is part of a process that is currently being conducted by the Humboldt Unified School
District to streamline and provide realignment of job descriptions to create a better fit that supports the

students and staff of the Humboldt Unified School District.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

1t is the recommendation that the Governing Board approve the recommendation to revise the job
descriptions for ELD Teacher and ELD Coordinator.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the revised job descriptions for ELD Teacher aj

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: al 3§ /
I,f"Mr. John othMeﬁntendent

|

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR at 759-5016
226



ol

The Humboldt Schools.
Hatin a&n welseerersients derice 7905,
JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: ELL ELD TEACHER
DEPARTMENT: School
REPORTS TO: Principal
FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Exempt; Certified
SUPERVISORY DUTIES: ELL-ELD Aides
APPROVED ON: xX/xx/2014

SUMMARY: Providessupporttothe instructionalprocess As-a The ELD teacher provides instructional support
to EL students (Students Iearnlng the Engllsh Ianguage) Ihansﬁueﬂen—wﬂ#begwen—wesmaﬂ-g#eups—tmeughwth

assugned—a;ea& ThIS posmon does NOT requnre knowledge of a second Ianguage ThIS position mcludes
developing SEI Instruction (Structured English Immersion) lesson plans and delivering group and/or individual
student instruction (and can include pull-out and push-in instruction) within established curriculum guidelines,
collaborating with other teachers, other professional staff, and administrators in addressing instructional and/or
classroom issues. Additionally, the elassroom teacher is to respond to a wide range of inquiries from students’
parents or guardians regarding the instructional program and student progress.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

e Supports mainstream teachers “by attending grade-level/content area team meetings that builds into and
from what is happening in the integrated setting”.

e Lead “collaborative data talks between the site-based SE| Teacher and grade-level/content area teams,
resulting in targeted ELD groups and differentiated ELD instruction that are based on real-time formative
assessment data.”

e Guides mainstream teachers in the process of writing integrated lesson plans using ELP standards.

e Responsible for tracking, maintaining and updating all paperwork, data and lesson plans in compliance
with the state department

e May travel to several schools based upon the EL population and needs

e Understands, administers and attends trainings on the ELD Methodologies from the OELAS Department at
the Arizona Department of Education

e Atftends ELD EL Professional Development Meetings on a regular basis for AZELLA data refiection and to
receive SEI training

e Attends training for the AZELLA and assists in administering the AZELLA test

e Understands and administer the curriculum guides of the District as based on state and common core
standards

o Develops lesson plans and instructional materials based on district curriculum guides, standards, and
expectations; includes emergency plans in the case of absence and/or illness

e Establishes and communicates well-defined objectives for each lesson, including relevant projects and
activities

e Translates lesson plans into learning experiences that reflect research-based instructional strategies,
including a variety of instructional strategies such as inquiries, group discussion, lecture, discovery, efc.
and addresses the individual needs, interests, abilities, and maturity levels of the students

e Communicates and plans with other members of the staff in the delivery of meaningful instruction for
shared students who participate in other programs such as special education programs, CTE, ELL, etc.

e Attends staff meetings and district in-service programs (see Policy GCMC)

e Serves on curriculum and other school committees as requested and able

ELL Teacher
227



] |
o i

The Humboldt Schools.

B re p . . i
o e /:.wf:’.r;.g.' ceeecr st nd sevece FHOG,

JOB DESCRIPTION

e |s responsible for discharging instructional and non-instructional school-related activities in a thorough and
timely manner

e Supervises, evaluates, and provides work assignments to assigned instructional assistants and/or student
teachers; works collaboratively with teachers throughout the District, may be responsible for the evaluation
and supervision of classified staff

e Acts as a supportive and contributing member of the professional staff by participating in group decision
making, and contributing to the development of a positive, cooperative educational environment

o Participates in professional development activities to enhance professional skills and maintain Arizona
certification

e Evaluates, provides, and maintains accurate reports and records of individual student progress on a
regular basis; this includes accurate attendance records, grade reports, and special program requirements

o Identifies and refers unusual student behavior to the appropriate specialists

e Reports any student injury or illness or injury to self on school grounds or at school events to the site nurse
and principal

e Enforces and follows the school and district approved discipline plan

e Isresponsible for the supervision of students at all times on school grounds or at school events

e Advises administration in accordance with established policies and completes all required forms accurately
and in a timely manner

e Accounts and maintains inventory for classroom, school and district property

e Advises administration of needed repairs, replacements and/or unsafe building conditions as soon as they
occur

e Reports to work daily at the times assigned and remains on duty through the time prescribed

e Submits and justifies purchasing recommendations to support and enhance the instructional program to
the Site Principal or designee

¢ Communicates with parents through conferences and other means to discuss student educational needs
and progress

e Interprets and communicates school policies and programs to students and parents

e Performs those duties on school grounds or at school events which protect the health and safety of
students and other employees

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Knowledge of accepted instructional techniques and methods working with children

Knowledge of data usage, including research, collection, analysis, synthesis, interpretation, and reporting
Ability to do perform multiple functions simultaneously

Ability to do detailed mathematical computations

Ability to maintain confidentiality

Produce accurate work and complete assignments with minimal supervision

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations

Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents and community members
Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures and Board policies

e Ability to handle confrontation and conflict without an emotional response

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:

Education & Experience:
e Bachelors Degree
e Valid Arizona Teacher certificate with Required Endorsements
e Experience as a teacher

ELL Teacher

228



e

The Hurnlgpldt Schools.

e '-'f//r:&}'z/ﬁ)zf ceelicencareesals dereee S,
s

JOB DESCRIPTION

e Any equivalent combination of training, education and experience that meets minimum
requirements
e Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Microsoft Excel, Word and
Outlook.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit, stand, stoop, bend and walk. The employee may be required to move twenty pounds
and could occasionally lift or move up to forty pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Indoors and outdoors, with exposure to all weather conditions and temperatures. Exposure to noise, dust, gas
and fumes. The noise level in the work environment is generally moderate and may become excessively noisy at
times. Contact with employees, students and public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended
fo be a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for
compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

ELL Teacher
229



e
T -t-q

The Humboldt Schools.

olepectivig achierverniend sirecs 7990,
P

JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT (ELD) COORDINATOR
DEPARTMENT: Federal Programs & School Improvement (Is this the correct title)
REPORTS TO: Executive Director of Educational Services and Innovation Federal-Rrograms-&-

SchoolHmprevement-(replace with new title?)
FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Exempt; Certified

SUPERVISORY DUTIES: ELL ELD Aide, ELL ELD Teacher, Assessment Secretary
APPROVED ON: seshed 2004

SUMMARY: Administers the ELD program and supports its efforts to ensure language acquisition and academic
progress among English Language Learners. This includes the responsibility in the design, development, supervision,
and alignment of the District's ELD program in accordance with state and federal requirements.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

e |s directly responsible to the Bires ment Executive Director of
Educational Services & Innovatlon in areas that relate to the admlnlstratlon of the ELD EL program and
collaborates to coordinate instruction of ELs.

Works in collaboration with site level administrators and district level administrators
Revuews and adheres to dlstnct poI|C|es and procedures

Comblned W|th Iast bullet because they both say the same thlng

e Visits schools to observe ELD-classroems- ELD Instruction on a regular basis to ensure effective
implementation of programs and instructional, research-based practices

o Develops, coordinates, implements, monitors and revises ELD program to remain compliant with Arizona State
laws, Title Il Grant guidelines, ELD program requirements, and Arizona ELP Standards &-Gollege-and-Gareer-
Feadiness<Siandards

e Coordinates with-district ranslaters translation and interpreting services develops-anrd-menitorstranslation-

budget-(FitleHh

e Assists principals with the hiring of staff for ELD

e Assists principals in “customizing” ELD programs to best serve the academic, cultural, and demographic
needs of each site

e Works with HR Director to establish effective and equitable site ELD staffing and funding sources

e Effectively administers all aspects of ELD grants (Title Ill and SEI Budget). This includes writing and
applying for the grants, meeting appropriate deadlines, submitting amendments, and meeting all eligibility
requirements as directed by State and Federal laws.

Ppeeess-(lme below isa better descnptlon)
«—Works with Special Education, and school site educational teams to identify and implement learning plans,
IEPs and RTI for students in need of interventions

—(combined this with top bullet
to make more sense)

ELD EL Coordinator

230 2 5/;/#4/ ..



o |

The Humbofdt Schools.

S olereeeles 1;( (mr’t terresstesnls dertce Y900,

JOB DESCRIPTION

«—Stays informed of updates on program requirements and compliance develepments-in-the-profession by

attending ADE OELAS state level meetings and conferences Practitioners-of English-Language-Learners-
rrectings-and-the-OELAS confersnce- for

Program Planning

Restructures existing HUSD programs to meet State Sheltered English Immersion program requirements.
Updates all Arizona Department of Education policies and procedures and implements appropriate
additions/deletions/changes

Develops and continues to update District ELL ELD Program Manual

Develops and updates required ELL: ELD program forms

Purchases, processes, and distributes materials for Structured English Immersion (SEIl) classrooms SE-
Models for use with ELE EL students.

Oversees the Title Il Budget and SEI Budget

Maintains and monitors inventory of all teacher materials.

Prepares for ADE Monitoring Cycles

Works with Birecter-ef-Educational-ServicesFederal-Programe Executive Director of Educational Services &
Innovation to update EkLL ELD program information on ALEAT (ADE Program Tracking System)
Compiles and tracks all current #=LR ELD EL students

Develops curriculum, ELD pacing guides and monitoring tools Diserste-Skills-Grade-Books

Compensatory Instruction (No longer grant funded, but required)

Organizes the K-12 ELL Compensatory Education before and after school programs (hire teachers, distributes
materials, track forms)

Assessment/Implementation

Oversees the Assessments of all new PHEOFE-(Rrimary Home-Language-Other Than-English) Home
Language Surveys for students with a language other than English studenrts-AZELLA

Reassesses all ELL-EL students annually and when warranted

Accurately maintains records required by State Department and meets reporting deadlines

Oversee the inventories and orders all appropriate Arizona English Language-Learner Assessments

Statistical Tracking/Analysis

Oversees the accuracy in ELL-EL testing and programming data in Seheelmaster-Synergy and verifies SDELL
#0;-SBELL71:-SBELL72; and Student Integrity reports for upload to Arizona Department of Education.

Oversees the maintenance of Greates-and-aceurately-maintains current rosters of all enrolled students as well
as those exited with 2-year monitoring forms

Oversees maintaining all EH-ELD files to ensure total compliance in the record-keeping area.

Analyzes and interprets data with teachers to establish correlation between assessment data and classroom
instruction and student progress on AI-MS!PARGG state and district mandated assessments

distnst—mandated-Assessments (comblned W|th buIIet above to make more sense)

ELD EL Coordinator

231



‘e
vr #-QI
The Humboldt Schools.

Molieating fonsrermords dece 1906,
JOB DESCRIPTION

ELD Teacher Professional Development
e Provides, develops, and delivers on-going ELD professional development for certified staff and
paraprofessionals.

progross-and-drive-instruction-(already said)

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

Ability to operate standard office equipment

Knowledge of grant writing and grant management

Knowledge of data usage, including research, collection, analysis, synthesis, interpretation, and reporting
Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Ability to manage budget and personnel

Ability to do detailed mathematical computations

Ability to maintain confidentiality

Produce accurate work and complete assignments with minimal supervision

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of situations
Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents and community members
Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures and Board policies

Ability to handle confrontation and conflict without an emotional response

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:

Education & Experience:

Bachelors degree in Education or related field

AZ Teaching Certificate

Previous teaching experience K-12

Any equivalent combination of training, education and experience that meets minimum requirements
Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Experience working with English Language Leamers

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Microsoft Excel, Word,
Outlook, Access and job specific computer programs.(Do we need to add google? Not sure what is stated on all JDs)

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made fo enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit and occasionally stand and walk. The employee may be required to move ten pounds and
could occasionally lift or move up to twenty-five pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

ELD EL Coordinator
232



The Humbpldt Schools.

s f‘«}?;/t'ﬂa{t)z;« beozasaresntds derire P/ 2

JOB DESCRIPTION

Indoor office environment. This position regularly works indoors. The noise level in the work environment is generally
quiet to moderate and may become excessively noisy at times. Will have contact with employees, external agencies

and the public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended to be
a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for compliance
with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position. Additional dulies are
performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

ELD EL Coordinator

233



CONSENT
ltem 8.

Revised Job Descriptions for Teacher
CTE Digital Communications



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Ttem# 8l
FROM: Mr. Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Revised Job Descriptions- Teacher CTE Digital Communications Action
Consent X

OBIJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

In 2018 the CTE Department at the high school changed the name of the program as well as realigned
standards as they fit better in the sequence of CTE courses at BMHS. In May of 2018 the Board
approved the change from “Film and TV” to “Digital Communications,” however, the actual job
description was never updated.

This action is part of a process that is currently being conducted by the Humboldt Unified School
District to streamline and provide realignment of job descriptions to create a better fit that supports the
students and staff of the Humboldt Unified School District.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the administration to approve the revisions to the job description for
Teacher CTE Digital Communications.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the revised job descriptions for Teacher CTE Digital Communications. _—

/
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ‘/’( ==
Mr. John ﬁe{hast, Superintendent

p /

/
[//

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR at 759-5016
235



> l'i!f

The Humboldt Schools.

SHrtirects / o dereae 7900,

JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: TEACHER CTE DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS
DEPARTMENT: School

REPORTS TO: Principal

FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION:  Exempt; Certified

SUPERVISORY DUTIES: None

APPROVED ON: xXx/xx/2022

SUMMARY: Provides support to the instructional process as a teacher with specific responsibility for
supervising students within the classroom and other assigned areas. This includes developing lesson plans and
delivering group and/or individual student instruction within established curriculum guidelines, collaborating with
other teachers, other professional staff, and administrators in addressing instructional and/or classroom issues.
Additionally, the classroom teacher is to respond to a wide range of inquiries from students’ parents or guardians
regarding the instructional program and student progress.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:
Administer the curriculum guides of the District as based on state adopted standards
Develop and Facilitate lessons that meet the Arizona Department of Education Technical Skills

Standards related to Digital Communications — 09.0702.00

e Utilize effective instructional techniques and resources to meet curriculum goals and objectives.

e« Maintain academic and attendance records of students.

e« Works with district content specialists to plan and implement a program of study that meets the
needs and abilities of all students within the district

e Works with different departments within the district to provide unique learning opportunities for
students enrolled in the CTE Programs.

e« Monitors and Assesses student work and provides regular, timely feedback of student progress
to students and parents.

o Diagnoses, instructs and evaluates specific student needs and seeks assistance of district
specialists as required.

e Assists the administration in implementing all policies and rules governing the development of
proper student behavior.

e Develops and implements reasonable classroom rules of behavior and procedure in a fair and
just manner that creates a classroom environment which is safe and conducive to learning and
appropriate to the maturity and interests of students.

e« Promotes and follows the adopted school district philosophy, policies, regulations and
administrative procedures.

e Communicates concerns and ideas with colleagues, students, parents, and community in a
positive, professional and ethical manner.

e Assumes legal responsibility for the supervision of students on school property and in
attendance at school-sponsored activities, when applicable.

e Participates in continuing education related to instructional practices, industry practices and
Career and Technical Student Organizations.

e Works with to ensure classroom and lab compliance with all local, state and federal regulations
related to the industry workplace.

Teacher
236



=ie

The Humbpldt Schools.

(_(}7//' /'/_’ ,/ £ e 1906;

JOB DESCRIPTION

Demonstrates the ability to perform duties under stress while interacting with students, parents,
peers, and the general public.

Facilitate expertise in the use of industry-related software including the Adobe Creative Cloud
Suite.

Facilitates and/or administers industry credential exams as outlined by CTE and the Arizona
Department of Education.

Works with the CTE Director to meet local, state and federal guidelines for Career and Technical
Education.

Facilitate and demonstrate expertise with production studio equipment, hardware, and software.
Serve as a point of contact and facilitate the school’s video production and live broadcasting
services.

Serve as advisor to the school’s yearbook, and assume the responsibility of supervising and
instructing student staff and delivering professional quality content, while meeting mandatory
deadlines.

Manage and supervise the local FBLA Career and Technical Student Organization chapter.
Interprets and communicates school policies and programs to students and parents

Maintains appropriate records as required by site and district level administration Performs those duties on
school grounds or at school events which protect the health and safety of students and other employees

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Knowledge of accepted instructional techniques and methods working with children

Knowledge of data usage, including research, collection, analysis, synthesis, interpretation, and reporting
Ability to do perform multiple functions simultaneously

Ability to do detailed mathematical computations

Ability to maintain confidentiality

Produce accurate work and complete assignments with minimal supervision

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations

Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents and community members
Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures and Board policies

Ability to handle confrontation and conflict without an emotional response

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:

Education & Experience:

Bachelors Degree

Valid Arizona Teacher certificate with Required Endorsements
Meet federal highly qualified teacher requirements

Experience as a teacher

Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Microsoft Excel, Word
and Outlook.

Teacher

237



B
I
The Humbpldt Schools.

STt /'J yh it dereoe 79006,
JOB DESCRIPTION

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit, stand, stoop, bend and walk. The employee may be required to move twenty pounds
and could occasionally lift or move up to forty pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Indoors and outdoors, with exposure to all weather conditions and temperatures. Exposure to noise, dust, gas and
fumes. The noise level in the work environment is generally moderate and may become excessively noisy at
times. Contact with employees, students and public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended
to be a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for
compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

Teacher 3
238



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

IGA Renewal, Yavapai County

Election Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Item # 8]
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss

SUBJECT: IGA Renewal, Yavapai County Election Services Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE:

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) providing any potential future election
services to Humboldt Unified School District.

This Election Services Agreement allows all jurisdictions, who wish, to have their elections
conducted by the Yavapai County Elections services. This is for any election in HUSD may
participate, such as Governing Board elections or Bond/Override elections. It includes all
aspects of the election, such as ballot preparation and conducting the election itself.

This IGA is typically automatically renewed for successive one-year terms, and continues in
full force and effect until terminated as provided therein.

The IGA has been reviewed and approved by District Legal Counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the Governing Board approve this agreement,
and that election services continue to be conducted by the County.

Sample Motion:
I move to approve the Yavapai County Elections Services Agreemen

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: m

Mr/J ohn:/#othast, Superintendent

4

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Superintendent (928)759-5007

240



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR ELECTION SERVICES

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES (this
“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the YAVAPAI COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS and the YAVAPAI COUNTY RECORDER (collectively the “COUNTY”) and
, (the “JURISDICTION?”).
The COUNTY and the JURISDICTION may each be referred to individually as a “Patty” or “party”
and collectively as the “Parties or “parties.”

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. §§11-952, 15-302(A)(7) and (A)(8), 16-205(C), 16-225, or 16-408(D)),
the governing body of any election district authorized to conduct an election may enter into an
agreement with a County Board of Supervisors and County Recorder for election services with the
contracted cost of such election to be a charge against the election district; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY is willing to provide election services to election distticts wishing to
conduct vote-by-mail elections, but, with the exception of state primary and general elections, will not
provide election setvices to districts wishing to conduct vote center elections unless a vote center
election is expressly required by state or federal statute; and

WHEREAS, the JURISDICTION wishes to enter into an agreement with the COUNTY for the
provision of elections services subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Provision of Election Services. The COUNTY hereby agrees to provide election services
to the JURISDICTION for all consolidated election dates set forth by A.R.S. §16-204 during
the effective term of this Agreement. This Agreement shall apply to all categoties of elections
including, but not limited to, primary, general, special, and recall elections. Services to be
provided by the COUNTY, and those that remain the responsibility of the JURISDICTION,
are set forth in the Elections Task Schedule attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 1.

2. Limitation on Eligible Elections. It is understood and agreed that the setvices to be
provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be provided exclusively for vote-by-mail elections
with the exception of state primary and general elections and elections expressly tequired by
state or federal statute to be conducted at vote centers. It shall be the responsibility of the
JURISDICTION to establish the legal basis for a requirement that an election is required by
state or federal statute to be conducted at vote centers. The COUNTY may, in its sole
discretion, decline to provide setvices for any election that it concludes is not required to be
conducted at vote centers. The COUNTY will not provide services for exclusively vote-by-
mail elections during the state primary and general elections, or any special election called by
the legislature, which requires vote centers.

3. Cancellation of certain elections. As provided in AR.S. §16-410, if the number of
candidates is less than or equal to the number to be elected, the Yavapai County Board of
Supervisors may cancel the clection no earlier than one hundred five (105) days before the
clection and appoint the person(s) who filed the nominating petition/papet to fill the
position(s). The COUNTY shall place all such races on a Yavapai County Board of
Supervisors agenda for approval of cancellation unless written notice from the
JURISDICTION is received by the County Officer in Charge of Elections on or before 120
days before the election.

241



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 2 of 12

4. Compensation.

a.

Fees. The JURISDICTION shall compensate the COUNTY for election services
provided pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the fees set forth in the most
current fiscal year Election/Voter Registration section of the Yavapai County Special
Districts Fee Schedule (the “fee schedule”) posted online www.yavapaiaz.gov/sd. The fee
schedule is for base services only. Any additional services required by the
JURISDICTION will result in additional chatges. Additional services include, but are not
limited to, the following: court preparation, coutt appearances, supplemental mailings,
recounts, ot any service which will cause the COUNTY to incur increased costs ot
expenses. In the event that additional services are requested, the JURISDICTION should
refer to unit and houtly pricing information as set forth on the fee schedule. The
COUNTY reserves the right to adjust election service fees annually or otherwise at any
time during the effective term of this Agreement notice of which will be posted on the
COUNTY’s website. Revised fee schedules will supersede prior fee schedules and be
incorporated into this Agreement at the time of revision.

Late Fees. Payment in full for all costs associated with the provision of setvices pursuant
to this Agreement shall be made no later than 30 days following the date of the election.
In the event that the required payment is not made by the due date deadline specified
herein, the COUNTY shall impose a late charge of 2% of the unpaid balance for each 30-
day petiod or portion thereof following the specified deadline for which any portion of
the required payment, including unpaid late charges, remains unpaid.

Termination. Failure to make payments as requited by this Section shall be deemed 2
material breach of this Agreement and shall be grounds for termination of this Agreement
putsuant to Section 8 of this Agreement.

5. Discounts. The COUNTY has established 2 discounted fee rate for JURISDICTIONS that
provide assistance such as providing meeting sites free of chatge or rent, or other services for
COUNTY-administered elections.

[

[

The JURISDICTION has elected to decline to receive discounted rates.

The JURISDICTION has clected to receive these discounted rates subject to the
terms and conditions set forth herein and will provide the service indicated below.

Services the JURISDICTION Will Provide. The JURISDICTION and the COUNTY
agtee that the following two checked services will be provided by the JURISDICTION as
consideration for the COUNTY’s provision of election services at the discounted rates as
set forth in the Special Districts Fee Schedule posted online at www.yavapaiaz.gov/sd.

242



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 3 of 12

JURISDICTION
will provide Services
(check 2)

[]

[]

The JURISDICTION agrees to serve as a ballot drop-off site for any election
that the COUNTY requests. In order to provide this service, it must be
mutually agreed that the JURISDICTION cutrently has or could potentally
have an outside ballot drop box on its property as supplied by the COUNTY.
By checking this box, the JURISDICTION agtees to all duties as outlined in
Exhibit 2.

The JURISDICTION agtees to provide one vote center or training site at no
charge for any statewide or countywide election cycle. Vote centers and
training sites must be ADA compliant and are subject to review by the
COUNTY.

The JURISDICTION agtees to provide one poll worker for the Primary
Election and one poll worker for the General Election. A poll worker must
be a registered voter in Yavapai County and be able to petform any of the
following duties: voter check-in, ballot distribution, voter assistance,
equipment setup, and/or poll wotker supervision. Such workers will be
trusted employees of the JURISDICTION who ate eligible to serve as poll
workers. Poll workers will receive from the COUNTY the normal
compensation for the position worked.

The JURISDICTION agrees to provide either a second vote center or training
site, or a second poll worker, as described above.

b. Advance Notice. The COUNTY heteby agrees to provide the JURISDICTION

with at least 30 days notice of any election where the services agreed to above are
required.

Discounted Fee Rates; Adjustment of Fees. The COUNTY hereby agrees to
provide election setvices to the JURISDICTION at the discounted fee rate for all
consolidated election dates duting the effective term of this Agreement. This
Agreement shall apply to all categories of elections including, but not limited to
primaties, generals, special, and recall elections. The COUNTY reserves the right to
adjust election service fees and discounts annually or otherwise at any time during the
effective term of this Agreement notice of which will be posted on the COUNTY’s
website. Revised schedules will supetsede ptior schedules and be incorporated into the
Election Services Agreement in effect at the time of revision. Failure by the
JURISDICTION to provide the agreed-upon services selected under this Agreement
shall result in the discounted fee rate being null and void.

6. Conduct of Elections. While the COUNTY will use its best efforts to provide election
services pursuant to this Agreement in a capable and competent manner, it shall ultimately be
the responsibility of the JURISDICTION to confirm that all legal requitements have been
met and that all other activities related to a given election are carried out as required. Upon

243



10.

11.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 4 of 12

request, the COUNTY will provide to the JURISDICTION, in advance, all forms, schedules,
documents, and other information pertaining to each clection conducted pursuant to this
Agteement for the JURISDICTION’s review and apptroval. The JURISDICTION may
provide to the COUNTY all informational materials or other election-related documents
generated by the JURISDICTION for review by the COUNTY prior to the disttibution of
such materials or documents.

Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall be automatically renewed for successive one-yeat
terms after the initial term of this Agteement, which shall expire on December 31, 2024.
Thereafter, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until terminated as provided
herein.

Termination

a. Unilateral Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party upon 30
days written notice to the other Party of intent to terminate and specifying the termination
date, provided, however, that this Agreement may not be unilaterally terminated by either
party within 90 days of the date of an election for which the COUNTY would otherwise
be providing services pursuant to this Agreement. Any termination of this Agreement shall
not relieve the JURISDICTION of its responsibility for costs incurred prior to the
effective date of the termination.

b. Termination by Mutual Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by
mutual agreement of the Parties.

c. Termination for Breach. In the event of a breach of any term or condition of this
agreement, the Party claiming breach shall provide written notice to the other Party
specifying the factual basis for the claim that a breach has occurred. If the breach is not
remedied within fifteen (15) days after notice is mailed to the Breaching Party at the
address provided herein, the Non-breaching Party may terminate this Agrcement without
further notice.

Conflict of Interest. This Agreement is subject to the cancellation provisions of A.R.S. §38-
511, the pertinent provisions of which are incorporated into this Agreement by reference.

Non-appropriation of Funds. The parties recognize and acknowledge that the COUNTY
and the JURISDICTION are governmental entitics and this Agreement’s validity is based
upon the availability of public funding. In the event public funds are not appropriated for the
petformance of either or both parties’ obligations under this Agreement, then the COUNTY
or the JURISDICTION, as appropriate, shall notify the other party in writing of any such
non-allocation of funds at the earliest possible date, and this Agreement shall automatically
expire without penalty to either party. If the COUNTY’s or the JURISDICTION’s allocation
of funds are reduced, then the scope of this Agreement may be reduced, if appropriate, or this
Agreement may be cancelled without further duty or obligation.

Non-Discrimination. The Parties shall comply with the Office of the Arizona Governor
Executive Order 2009-09, which mandates that all persons, regardless of race, color, religion,
sex, age, national origin, or political affiliation, shall have equal access to employment

244



12.

13.

14.

15.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 5 of 12

opportunities, and all other applicable State and Federal employment laws, rules, and
regulations, including the Americans with Disabilities Act. The Parties shall take affirmative
action to ensute that applicants for employment and employees are not discriminated against
due to race, creed, colot, religion, sex, national origin, or disability.

E-Verify; Government Procutement. The Parties hereby warrant that they will, at all times
during the term of this Agreement, comply with all federal immigration laws applicable to the
employment of their respective employees and with the requirements of A.R.S. §§ 23-214 and
41-4401 (together the “state and federal immigration laws”). A breach of the foregoing
warranty shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement and the party who breaches may
be subject to penaltes up to and including termination of this Agreement.

The Parties further agree to ensute that each subcontractor that performs any work under this
Agreement likewise complies with the state and federal immigration laws at all times during
the term of this Agreement.

The Parties retain the legal right to inspect the papers of any contractor or subcontractot in
order to verify such party’s compliance with the state and federal immigration laws.

Workers’ Compensation. For purposes of workers’ compensation, an employee of a party
to this Agreement, who works under the jurisdiction or control of, or who works within the
jurisdictional boundaties of another party pursuant to this specific intergovernmental
agreement, is deemed to be an employee of both the party who is his primary employer and
the party under whose jutisdiction or control or within whose jurisdictional boundaties he is
then working, as provided in AR.S. §23-1022(D). The primary employer party of such
employee shall be solely liable for payment of workers’ compensation benefits for the
purposes of this section. Bach party herein shall comply with the provisions of A.R.S. §23-
1022(E) by posting the public notice required.

Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Party (as “Indemnitor”) agrees
to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other Party, its departments, officers, officials,
agents, and employees (collectively “Indemnitee”) without limitation from and against any and
all claims, damages, losses, liabilities, fees, fines, costs, or expenses (including, but not limited
to, attorney fees, court costs, and cost of appellate proceedings) relating to, arising from,
resulting from or alleged to have arisen from or resulted from this Agreement. Indemnitor’s
duty to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Indemnitee shall arise in connection with any
and all claims, damages, losses, labilites, fees, fines, or expenses, that are attributable to bodily
injuty, personal injury, sickness, disease, death, or damage to, or destruction of tangible or
intangible property including the loss of use therefrom caused in whole ot in part by any act,
error, mistake or omission of Indemnitot, its departments, officers, officials, employees,
agents, vendots, subcontractors or anyone for whose acts Indemnitor may be liable.
Indemnitor agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against Indemnitee. The obligations under
this Paragraph shall sutvive the termination of this Agreement.

Property Disposition Clause. The partics do not anticipate the joint acquisition of property

attributable to the exercise of each party’s duties and obligations pursuant to this Agreement.
Any property acquired during the term of this Agreement shall be returned to the purchasing

245



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 6 of 12

party no more than thirty (30) calendar days from the effective date of tetmination of this
Agreement.

Insurance. The parties shall maintain appropriate insurance. Certificates of Insurance shall be
provided to a party upon request.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall in all respects be interpreted and construed in
accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Arizona. Any changes in governing
laws, rules, and regulations that do not materially affect this Agreement will apply during the
term of this Agreement and will not require an amendment.

Material Change in Law or Regulation. In the event of adoption of legislation, regulations,
ot instructions ot the initiation of an enforcement action by a governmental agency, any of
which materially affects the legality of this Agreement or the relationship among the parties
hereto, either party may propose amendments to this Agreement to bting this Agreement into
conformity with such laws. If the parties are unable to reach agreement on the renegotiation
of this Agreement within thirty (30) days of the initiation of negotiations, then cither party
may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other party.

Compliance with Law. The parties shall comply with all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances,
codes, rules and regulations, and lawful ordets of public authorities in petforming this
Agreement, including environmental laws. Non-compliance with any election law shall be
deemed a material breach of this Agreement and the party who breaches may be subject to
penalties up to and including termination of this Agreement.

Alternative Dispute Resolution. Pursuant to A.RS. § 12-1518, disputes under this
Agreement may be resolved through the use of arbitration.

Waiver of Jury Trial. The parties hercby waive their respective rights to trial by jury in any
action ot proceeding arising out of this Agreement.

22. Notices/Contact Information. Communications regarding services provided pursuant to
this Agreement shall be directed to the following:
 COUNTY: ' JURISDICTION: )
Lynn Constabile Contact:
Yavapai County Elections Director Title:
1015 Fair Street, Room 228 Mailing Address:

Ptescott, AZ 86305
Phone: (928) 771-3250 Phone:

E-mail: web.elections(@yavapaiaz.gov E-mail:

246




23.

24,

25.

26.

2.

28.

29.

30.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 7 of 12

All notices under this Agreement must be in writing and sent to the appropriate person. The
Parties mutually agree that email is the preferred method of providing any notice required
under this Agreement. The recipient of the email shall reply to the email acknowledging receipt
of the email from the sender. Notice is effective on the date of actual receipt of the email.

Implied Contract Terms. Each provision of law and any terms required by law to be in this
Agreement are a part of this Agreement as if fully stated herein.

Relationship of Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed ot construed
as creating a joint venture, partnetship, agency, employment or fiduciary relationship between
the parties. The Partics” employees shall not be considered employees of the other Party, and
neither Party’s personnel will, by virtue of this Agreement, be entitled or eligible, by reason of
this Agreement, to participate in any benefits or privileges given or extended by the othet Party
to its employees.

Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual telationship
with ot a cause of action in favor of a third party against the COUNTY or the
JURISDICTION. This Agreement is not intended to benefit any third party.

Assignment. No party to this Agreement may assign any of its rights or responsibilities under
this Agreement, either voluntarily or involuntarily, whether by merget, consolidation,
dissolution, operation of law, or any other manner, except with the prior written consent of
the other parties. No party may delegate any performance under this Agreement, except with
the prior written consent of the other parties. Any purported assignment of rights or
delegation of performance in violation of this paragraph is void.

Severability/Unenforceable Provisions. In the event that any of the provisions of this
Agreement are held to be unenforceable or invalid, the validity and enforceability of the
remaining provisions shall not be affected, and effect shall be given to the intent manifested
by the provisions held enforceable and valid. If any of the provisions of this Agtcement ate
inapplicable to a petrson ot citcumstance, the same provisions shall remain applicable to all
other persons and circumstances.

Parol Evidence. This Agreement is intended by the parties as a final and complete expression
of their agreement. No course of prior dealings between the parties and no usage of the trade
shall supplement or explain any terms used in this Agreement.

Waiver. A party’s failure or neglect to enforce any term, covenant, condition, right, or duty in
this Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any term, covenant condition, right, or duty,
not is it deemed to be a waiver of that patty's rights or remedies under this Agreement. A
waiver or extension is only effective if it is in writing and signed by the party granting it. No
single or partial exercise of any right or remedy will preclude any other or further exercise of
any right or remedy. One or more waivers by a party of any term, covenant, condition, right,
or duty in this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of a subsequent default or breach
of the same covenant, term, condition, tight, or duty.

Headings and Construction of Agreement. In construing this Agreement, all headings and
titles are for the convenience of the parties and for otganizational purposes only and shall not

247



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 8 of 12

be considered in interpreting the meaning of any provision in this Agreement or considered a
part of this Agreement. Whenever required by the context, each number shall include the
plural, each gender shall include all genders, and unless the context otherwise requires, the
word "person" shall include corporation, firm or association. This Agreement shall not be
construed as if prepared by one of the pattics, but rather according to its fair meaning as a
whole, as if both patties had prepared it.

31. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which when taken together
shall constitute one and the same instrument. The signature page of any counterpart may be
detached therefrom without impairing the legal effect of the signature(s) thereon, provided
such signature page is attached to any other counterpart identical thereto. Each of the Parties
may sign any number of copies of this Agreement. Each signed copy shall be deemed to be
an original, but all of them together shall represent one and the same agreement.

32. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire, integrated agreement of the parties
and there are no oral agreements, understandings, or representations relied upon by the parties.
This Agreement supetsedes all prior negotiations, representations, ot agreements, whether
written or oral. Any modifications or amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and
signed by all parties.

33. Legal Agreement. This Agreement is an important, binding legal document, and each Party
warrants it has had an opportunity to consult with an attorney about the terms set forth herein.
By signing this Agreement, each person signing this Agreement represents and warrants that
he or she is duly authorized and has the legal capacity to execute this Agreement and
understands the meaning of all terms contained herein and agrees to their application and
enforceability.

34. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall not be legally binding upon either party until signed by
the Yavapai County Recorder, the Yavapai County Chair of the Board of Supetvisots, and the
JURISDICTION.

APPROVALS
COUNTY:

Leslie Hoffman, Yavapai County Recorder Date

Mary Mallory, Chair, Yavapai County Board of Supetvisots Date

ATTEST:

Kim Kapin, Cletk of the Boatrd, Yavapai County Board of Supetvisors

248



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENL' FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 9 of 12

In accordance with A.R.S. § 11-952, this Agreement has been reviewed by the undessigned who has
detetmined that it is in the appropriate form and is within the power and authority granted to the
COUNTY.

Deputy Yavapai County Attorney Date
JURISDICTION:

Signature Date
Printed Name and Title

In accordance with AR.S. § 11-952, this Agreement has been reviewed by the undetsigned who has
determined that it is in the approptiate form and is within the power and authority granted to the
JURISDICTION.

. B 5o %Q@ 2 /n /2000

Signature Date

¢ Gnson M Clovd

Printed Name and Title

249



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 10 of 12

Exhibit 1;

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES

ELECTIONS TASK SCHEDULE

Responsibilities for the conduct of elections pursuant to the Yavapai County Election Setvices

Agreement are allocated as follows:

TASK

TO BE PERFORMED BY:

County

Jurisdiction*

If applicable, obtain pre-clearance of election changes from Department of
Justice (Copy of submission to be forwarded to the COUNTY)

X

As requitred, publish/send Call of Election and/or Notice of Election

X

As required, publish Legal Advertising, Notices, Publicity Pamphlets, etc.

Notify COUNTY of intent to participate in the Election at least 150 days
before Election day.

Within two business days of candidate filing deadline, approval or other
deadlines, provide COUNTY with candidate names, rotation order, ballot
language and any other ballot text required. Failure to provide required
ballot information in 2 timely manner will cause the exclusion of race(s)
from the ballot.

Ballot language translation (if applicable)

Note: COUNTY will follow the most recent Federal Register with regards to which
minority languages to include on the ballot. (htips.//www.census.gov/programs-
surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-rights/voting-rights-determination-
file.html)

Approve final ballot proof (Required JURISDICTION signotf)

Attend and certify official Logic and Accuracy (L&A) Test

If applicable, submit agenda item to County Board of Supervisots for
election cancellation

o

Order ballots (Costs included in fee schedule)

If applicable, obtain vote centers, and hire and train poll workers

Publish Logic & Accuracy Test notice

Perform Logic & Accuracy Test

SRl

Mail Vote-by-Mail Ballots and Early Ballots (Costs for return postage
included in fee schedule)

>

Process ballots, which includes testing, tabulation, and audit

>

Perform signature vetification on ballot affidavits and provisional ballots

Administer Hand Count Audit, post—elecrionf&A testing and all other
audits

* For a conntywide election, the JURISDICTION is only responsible for its portion.

250




INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 11 of 12

PERFORMANCE OF TASKS AS OUTLINED ABOVE MAY HAVE SIGNIFICANT IMPACTS
ON THE CONDUCT OF AN ELECTION AND MAY HAVE SIGNIFICANT LEGAL
CONSEQUENCES AS WELL. PARTICIPATING JURISDICTIONS ARE ADVISED TO:

1. CAREFULLY REVIEW THE ALLOCATION OF TASKS AND TO DIRECT ANY
QUESTIONS TO THE COUNTY CONTACT.

2. MAINTAIN CLOSE CONTACT WITH THE YAVAPAI COUNTY ELECTIONS
DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO, DURING, AND AFTER ELECTIONS.

3. REFER ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING ELECTION-RELATED LEGAL ISSUES TO
THE JURISDICTION’S LEGAL COUNSEL.

251



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES Page 12 of 12

Exhibit 2

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTION SERVICES
BALLOT DROP BOXES

JURISDICTIONS who are provided with COUNTY ballot drop boxes heteby agree to the following
additional responsibilities:

1.

The COUNTY will issue ballot drop box keys to the JURISDICTION. Ballot drop box keys
only open the portion of the ballot drop box to allow voters to place ballots in the ballot drop
box and do not allow the JURISDICTION access to ot the ability to review or retrieve ballots.
Ballot drop box keys remain COUNTY property and must not be duplicated. The
JURISDICTION agrees to keep ballot drop box keys in a secure location and allow only
authorized staff or COUNTY -designated employces access to the ballot drop box keys.

The JURISDICTION shall “open” all COUNTY ballot drop boxes on the first day of carly
voting as instructed by the COUNTY, depending on the specific election.

The JURISDICTION shall maintain all COUNTY ballot drop boxes and periodically check
them throughout the early voting period and on election night at 7 p.m.

The JURISDICTION shall promptly repott to the COUNTY any misuse, damage, and/or
graffiti to the COUNTY ballot drop box.

The JURISDICTION shall “close” and secute all COUNTY ballot drop boxes from accepting
any more ballots promptly at 7:00 p.m. on election night.

The JURISDICTION shall provide written, advance notice to the COUNTY of any additional
uses of the COUNTY ballot drop boxes.

The JURISDICTION hereby gives permission for a COUNTY drop box, light and/or camera
to be installed on the JURISDICTION’S property. All installed items remain the property of
the COUNTY.

The JURISDICTION shall provide the COUNTY access to any surveillance of the COUNTY
drop box within the JURISDICTION’S control.

252



CONSENT
ltem 8K.

Classified Placement Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8K
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Classified Placement Schedule Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Board approved the increase to minimum wage and an increase to the Classified Job
Placement Schedule at the December 14, 2021 Board Meeting. This is the updated
Classified Job Placement schedule with the increases to the hourly rate.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the updated HUSD Classified Job
Placement schedule for the 2021/2022 school year.

Sample Motion:
I move to approve the Updated HUSD Classified Job Placement schedule for the 2021-
2022 school year

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: %W

]\ﬁ.]oﬁﬁ P&’heﬁg’guperintendent
i

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Finance Director 928.759.4027

254



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

John Pothast, Superintendent
6411 N. Robert Road. Bldg. 100 Prescott Valley, AZ §6314 ph. (928) 759-4000

CLASSIFIED JOB PLACEMENT

2021-2022

LEVEL1-$12.80

Aide - Afterschool Program
Aide - Bus - Regular

Aide - Bus - SPED

Aide - Bus -SPED - Van Driver
Aide - Playground

Aide - Resource

F and N Worker (1 and II)
Custodians

LEVEL 2 - $13.16
Aide - ELL

Aide - Preschool

Aide - Title |

Aide- Moderate/ Severe profound
Campus Security
Clerk- Receiving

F&N Clerk

F&N Cook
Groundskeeper

Lead Night Custodian
Receptionist- Campus

LEVEL 3 - $13.39

Aide - Art

Aide - Computer Lab

Bus Driver(Reg & SpEd)

F&N Assistant Manager

F&N Manager (K-8)

Family Resource Specialist

Lead Maintenance Custodian (K-8)
Library Media Specialist

Night Preventive Maintenance Custodian
Receptionist- DO

Secretary- Attendance

Secretary- ELL Assessment

Transition from School to Work Technician

LEVEL 4 - $14.04

F&N Clerk Coordinator

F&N Driver/ Preventative Maint Tech
F&N Manager (HS)

IS Help Desk Technician

Library Coordinator

Route Coordinator

Training Coordinator

Transportation Dispatcher

LEVEL 5 - $14.70

Preschool Lead (BFPS)

Classified Personnel Technician

Clerk - Acctg Auxiliary Operations

Clerk- Acctg High School
Homework/Activity Club Director (BASP)
Lead Maintenance Custodian (HS)
Registrar - Campus

Registrar- Special Services

Secretary - Admin F&N

Secretary - Admin Maint. and Operations
Secretary - Counseling

Secretary - Admin Special Services
Secretary- Admin Transportation
Secretary- Administrative Campus
District Health and Wellness Coordinator

LEVEL 6 - $15.37

Accounts Payable/ Fixed Assets Coordinator
Secretary - Admin Public Relation/ ED SVCS

2 - Secretary - Fed Prgms/ School Improvement
Student Information Coordinator

LEVEL 7 - $16.05

Benefits Coordinator

IS Technician

Payroll Coordinator

Payroll Specialist

Personnel Coordinator

Family and Comm. Engagement Coordinator

LEVEL 8 - $16.74

District Maintenance Technician
Mechanic

LEVEL 9 - $17.99

Budget Technician/Cash Manangement
CTE Specialist

IS Specialist

Procurement Specialist

LEVEL 10 - $19.25
Admin Sec/ Supt/Gov Bd
Facilities Coordinator
Lead Mechanic

Sub Rate of Pav

Teachers/Nurses

$105 a full day $115 a day for long term
$115 a day HQ $130 long term HQ

$115 a day at HES $125 long term at HES
Classified  $12.80 per hour

Long term subs will receive bottom pay of position
worked on the 11th day/ same job same location

255



CONSENT
ltem 8L.

HUSD/NACOG Special

Education Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 8L
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: HUSD/NACOG Special Education Services Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

This agreement has been updated from November 2021. The Office of Head Start has issued new
guidance and we have had to add language to the MOU regarding masks and vaccines.

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish working procedures between HUSD and NACOG Head
Start in the provision of services to preschool children eligible for special education in compliance with
Federal and State laws and regulations.The duration of this agreement is for the period of June 1, 2021
to May 31, 2024. Bright Futures Preschool existing staff provide any necessary services.

This agreement has been reviewed by legal counsel. This agreement will be reviewed every three
years. This agreement is written for January 1, 2022 to May 31, 2025.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended to the board that approval of this joint collaboration agreement occur.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified and NACOG Head
Start.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:  /

(/M. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

257



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
NORTHERN ARIZONA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
HEAD START PROGRAM

This Agreement is between HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
(HUSD) and NORTHERN ARIZONA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (NACOG) HEAD START for
the period of January 1, 2022 to May 31, 2025.

I Purpose Statement

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish working procedures between HUSD and NACOG Head
Start in the provision of services to preschool children eligible for special education in compliance with
Federal and State laws and regulations.

It is the intent of this Agreement to:

1. Define which service will be provided by each Agency.

2. Ensure that children eligible for preschool special education services receive a free and appropriate
public education, as required by law, in the “Least Restrictive
Environment” (LRE).

3. Ensure that cooperative arrangements between HUSD and NACOG Head Start are developed,
implemented and preserved.

4. Ensure that each Agency cooperatively maintains communication and shares leadership
responsibility at the local level to ensure that available resources are utilized in the most effective
manner.

This Agreement only applies to preschool children with disabilities ages three (3) years to non-kindergarten
eligible five (5) years old in accordance with HUSD Policy.

1I. Program Mandates

Responsibility of HUSD

a. To locate and identify preschool children with disabilities through Child Find efforts which
include a process for screening.

b. To assure that special education services to preschool children with disabilities are provided in
accordance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) as specified in P.L. 99-
457 and Part H Reauthorization P.L. 102-119.

c. To assure that eligible preschool children with disabilities receive special education and related
services which are provided at public expense, under the supervision and direction of the HUSD;
meet the standards of the Arizona Department of Education (ADE); and are provided in
conformity with an Individualized Education Plan and parental procedural safeguards.

d. To submit and maintain ADE census and attendance data on all eligible preschool children with
disabilities, including all eligible children enrolled in the Head Start program in HUSD for
funding entitlement and budget preparation.

e. Work with community agencies to provide services to preschool children with disabilities.

258 Page 1 of 7



III.

Iv.

Responsibility of NACOG Head Start Program

a. Recruit, enroll, and serve Head Start eligible children ages 3-5 years. Not less than 10% of the
total number of agency enrollment opportunities in the Head Start programs shall be made
available for children with disabilities of all levels of severity who are eligible to participate
(P.L. 92-424).

b. Screen all enrolled children for potential concerns in the area of health including dental,
nutrition, vision, hearing, social-emotional development and developmental skills (gross and fine
motor, adaptive, language & social-self help).

c. Refer children, with parental permission who have failed Head Start developmental screening to
appropriate LEA (Local Education Agency) professionals for secondary screening and then a
Comprehensive Developmental Assessment (CDA) will commence if child fails the secondary
screening.

d. Tnput/submit & maintain school year calendar into Student Accountability Information System
(SAIS) of ADE. This activity allows HUSD to use NACOG’s CTD for the center(s) in the
HUSD designated service area to submit enrollment and attendance data.

e. As available with advance scheduling, provide interpretation for parents who are non-English
speaking.

f Work with community agencies to provide services to preschool children with disabilities.

g. Notify HUSD staff of any noted student with special needs’ health concerns.

Program Descriptions

HUSD- Special education and related services provided by HUSD to children with special needs will be
designated in the IEP. Consultation and collaboration is available to all Head Start staff. All designated
services will be provided based on HUSD’s traditional school year calendar. HUSD will not provide
special education services on snow delay and snow cancellation days. Services will not be made up in
the event of school holidays, absences, and/or days canceled due to conferences, mandatory meetings,
trainings, beginning of the year scheduling, and other occasions determined by HUSD staff.

NACOG Head Start Program — presently operates one (1) full day preschool classroom. The Head
Start Program is mandated to make available 10% of enrollment opportunities to children with special
needs and to assure enrollment of not less than 10% be maintained throughout the program year. An
essential part of the Head Start Program is the involvement of parents in their children’s education,
planning and involvement in operational activities of the program.

Service Implementation

Child Find/Screening

HUSD will:
a. Conduct Child Find screenings by referral.
b. Provide supplemental materials and equipment as indicated to complete Secondary
Screening/assessment.
c. Provide screening and/or assessment results to parents and appropriate Head Start personnel with
parent consent.
d. Refer children who may be eligible to Head Start.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Provide initial screenings in accordance with Head Start Performance Standards.

259 Page 2 of 7



b. Refer children to HUSD Child Find, as appropriate.

c. Refer children to HUSD as appropriate.

d. Seek additional screening and/or assessments as appropriate to meet a child’s needs within the
Head Start Program.

V. Referral/Evaluation

HUSD will:

a. Accept referrals from Head Start after receiving all documentation including: a completed
Preschool Parent Packet (from the child’s parent), initial screening results, and all pertinent
screening results and anecdotal data to aid in the assessment process.

b. Provide information and training (as needed) on the referral process and materials needed.

¢. Follow HUSD and federal guidelines.

NACOG Head Start will:

a. Obtain parent’s signature/approval on Release of Information and Permission to Refer for
Advanced Screening or Evaluation (NACOG documents.)

b. Refer children to HUSD for advanced screening with appropriate parental permissions noted in
#1.

c. Obtain and provide baseline functioning data as appropriate (i.e., health, vision, hearing,
developmental screenings, etc.).

d. Head Start will coordinate with HUSD to assist in the completion of Preschool Parent Packet.
This packet should be received by HUSD staff within two weeks of parent receipt.

VL Comprehensive Developmental Evaluation

HUSD will:

a. Once the completed Preschool Parent Packet and related required paperwork has been received by
HUSD, HUSD will obtain parental permission to conduct the Comprehensive Developmental
Assessment and other required documents. IDEA allows 60 days in which to complete the CDA
and determine eligibility for preschool special education services.

b. HUSD will conduct all Comprehensive Developmental Assessments of Head Start students in
compliance with IDEA guidelines.

¢. HUSD will make three attempts over a reasonable period of time to set appointments with
families to schedule the CDA. HUSD will communicate with the referring Head Start Center to
assist in contact with parents as appropriate. After three attempts, the child’s file will be closed
and the parent and Head Start will be notified that the child’s file is closed and the parent will
need to contact HUSD to re-open the file.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Assist with screenings and evaluations as requested.
b. Individualize BEducation Program development within NACOG program options

VII. Individual Education Plan (IEP) Development

HUSD will:
a. Ensure all required personnel are invited and attend the IEP meetings including the Head Start
representative. Required personnel include: the Head Start teacher, parent, special education
teacher, and district representative.

Page 3of 7
260



VIIIL.

IX.

b. Write IEPs in accordance with students’ needs with goals which are correlated to the Arizona
State Standards.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Require Head Start representative(s) to attend the IEP meetings.
b. Assistin ensuring that the parent is in attendance.
c. Use family-focused approach in goal development.
d. Collaborate and participate in implementation of identified goals.

Placement
HUSD will:
a. Provide a full range of services for Child Find, evaluation, consultation and direct and related
services as appropriate.
b. Refer children for Head Start placement as appropriate and mutually agreed.
c. Be available upon request to meet with Head Start staff at a scheduled time to incorporate IEP
goals in lesson plans.
NACOG Head Start will:
a. Head Start will work cooperatively with HUSD on potential request for placement in a Head
Start program option.
b. Work with school district staff to incorporate IEP goals in lesson plans.
c. Encourage use of Inclusive model as appropriate at the Center level.
d. Ensure Head Start staff incorporates IEP goals into lesson plans
Financial Responsibility and Procedures for Reimbursement

HUSD will:
a. Provide CDA which includes assessments of: vision/hearing (as needed), cognition, motor,
social/emotional, adaptive and communication development.
b. Provide related services as designated in the IEP.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Provide facility, classroom, equipment, general education staff and services as
appropriate.

Procedure for Hiring and Supervising Staff Providing Special Services

HUSD will:
a. HUSD will follow their established policies and procedures.
b. Director of Student Support Services is responsible for hiring and supervising HUSD staff.
c¢. Preschool Integration Specialist will meet as needed with Disabilities/Mental Health Manager or
designee for ongoing review and program modifications.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Notify the identified HUSD Preschool Integration Specialist and NACOG Head Start Director of
concerns and/or needs of the staff.
b. Determine and supervise contract service providers at non-direct service sites.
¢. Routinely meet with HUSD Preschool Integration Specialist and providets or designee for
ongoing review and program modifications.

Page 4 of 7
261



XI.

XIL.

XIII.

XIV.

Procedures for Review and Monitoring Children’s Progress

HUSD will:
a. Will provide written progress reports minimum of twice a year, (January and May). In addition,
HUSD will provide ongoing communication with Head Start staff.
b. Notify parents of progress and/or concerns

NACOG Head Start will:

a. Ensure compliance with Head Start performance standards and NACOG Head Start’s policies
regarding classroom and student management.

b. Provide regular input to Preschool Integration Specialist and providers on each student’s
progress.

c. Notify parents of progress and/or concerns

d. Maintain TSG (Teaching Strategies Gold) portfolios for children enrolled with Head Start and
with appropriate releases in place, share information as requested.

Confidentiality

HUSD and NACOG Head Start shall obtain written consent of the parents before disclosing personally
identifiable information from the education records of the child. The written consent must be signed and
dated by the parent(s) giving consent and shall include the following:

Specification of the records to be disclosed.

Purpose of disclosure, and

Party or parties to whom the disclosure may be made.

A Comprehensive Developmental Assessment will not be completed without parent consent.
Share information that relates to the safety, well-being, and change-of-life issues for the children
(e.g. address/phone number changes, physical injury on child, etc.).

o ko op

Training and Technical Assistance

HUSD will:
a. Provide training regarding HUSD policy and program philosophy.
b. Describe and discuss specific individual needs and recommendations for interventions as
appropriate.
c. Provide, as requested, training on inclusion for children identified with special needs.
d. Invite Head Start Staff to in-services and training as appropriate.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Provide training for HUSD staff regarding NACOG Head Start Performance Standards, agency
policy/procedures and philosophies.
b. Invite HUSD personnel to in-services and training as appropriate.

Parent Involvement Activities

HUSD will:
a. Assist parents in understanding the special education process as defined under IDEA.
b. Provide Procedural Safeguard Notice (parental rights) upon referral for CDA and annually after
that.
c. Ensure that parents are involved in IEP and process.

f 7
262 Page 5 o



XV.

d. Invite families to HUSD special education workshops and trainings as appropriate.

NACOG Head Start will:

a. Provide information to parents regarding their child’s disability and special education services.

b. Be the primary initiator of parent involvement through regular Head Start activities.

c. Provide Procedural Safeguard Notice (parental rights) upon referral for CDA and annually after

placement in special education services.

d. Communicate regularly, regarding parent participation, to relay parents’ concerns or needs.

e. Assist the families’ in understanding the special education process; act as an advocate for Head
Start families; provide regular communication on behalf of the families as appropriate with
HUSD staff.

Notify school district of appropriate parent trainings as they are planned/scheduled.

h

Counting and Reporting Children with Disabilities

HUSD will:
a. Complete all reports and documentation required by HUSD and ADE.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Submit to ADE annual SAIS calendars for each Center to assure reporting of required ADE
counts.

b. Advise HUSD upon completion of the calendar submissions.

c. Keep daily count of children served with in the center and weekly count in home base option as
required by Head Start procedures.

d. Provide attendance electronic documentation for HUSD representative monthly or as requested.
Due by the 5™ working day of each month for the preceding month.

XVI. Transition Activities

XVIIL

HUSD will:
a. Communicate with the receiving kindergarten school team to ensure successful transition of
children with special needs.
b. Develop kindergarten IEP.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Follow agreed-upon timelines for transitions.
b. Meet as a team with the receiving school to exchange information as appropriate.
c. Develop, as needed, an addendum to the Head Start “Transition Plan” to include specific
individualized needs of the special needs child.

Dispute Resolution

In the event that misunderstandings or differences of opinion occur with regard to policies and
procedures necessary to accomplish these objectives, the staff and appropriate supervisor from the
respective Agencies will meet to reach a solution. In the event that a resolution is not achieved, the
Assistant Directors or their Agency counterparts will meet to resolve the issue. If resolution is not
reached through this means, the parties agree to use arbitration to the extent required by ARS Section
12-1518.

263 Page 6 of 7



XVIIL COVID-19 Addendum

To mitigate the spread of COVID-19, The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) is
issuing new Head Start Program Performance Standards (HSPPS) fo outline mask and COVID-19
vaccine requirements. Effective immediately, all person’s ages two years and over are required to wear
face masks that fits snugly over the nose, chin, and the sides of the face while in any NACOG Head

Start facility.

Effective January 31, 2022, all persons working directly with children or staff in a NACOG Head Start
facility must be vaccinated against COVID-19. This means all persons must have received the second
dose in a two-dose series or the first of a single dose series and have their vaccination cards on file with
NACOG Head Start on or before January 31, 2022, or they will not be allowed in NACOG Head Start
facilities to work with children or staff. If there is an exception granted by a state or federal agency for a
medical condition or a closely held belief, those exemptions need to be on file at NACOG Head Start on
or before January 31, 2022. However, if a person has an exemption, a weekly negative COVID test will
be required before they are allowed to work with children or staff in any NACOG Head Start facility. If
any agency decides they cannot meet the requirements outlined in this addendum for any reason,
NACOG Head Start is committed to working with the agency, staff and families to come up with a
solution that is mutually beneficial for all parties.

XIX. Termination Review

This Memorandum of Understanding will be reviewed and revised by HUSD and NACOG every three
years, or as needed. Either party upon thirty (30) days written notice may terminate this Agreement.

Chris Fetzer, John Pothast

Executive Director Superintendent of Schools
Northem Arizona Council of Governments Humboldt School District
Date: Date:

264 Page 7 of 7



CONSENT
ltem 8M.

Gifts and Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS — March 8, 2022

Faith Lawrence
Donated 15 bags of clothing, 20 Maverick Gas cards $15/each to the Family Resource Center.

With a donor’s value of $1,050.00

Robert and Sandra Hill

Donated National Geographic Magazine Collection 1974 through 2019, approximately 500 issues for
Bradshaw Mountain High School.

With a donor’s value of $500.00

Jessie and Mike Bourke
Donated $150.00 cash for the Bradshaw Mountain High School Mountain Bike Club.
With a donor’s value of $150.00

American Legion — Prescott Valley Post #140
Donated Cash donations — for the Bradshaw Mountain High School JROTC (for equipment).
With a donor’s value of $649.27

Prescott Sunrise Lions Club

Donated $250 to use for classroom supplies at Humboldt Elementary School.
With a donor’s value of $250.00

266



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

Glassford Hill Middle School Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 9A
FROM: Candice Stump, Glassford Hill Middle School Principal Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Glassford HIll Middles School Board Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Students Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

e GHMS Focus on Marzano's High Reliability Schools Framework - Level 1. Creating a
Safe and Collaborative Learning Environment
o Building Community Connections and Supports
Blue Room - Focus Zone
Building Relationship Time (BRT)
PD for Staff with Beth Dunn and Toni Monreal on the 3 R’s
Panther Activity Time (PAT)
Before/After School Clubs

o 0O O O ©

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:

268



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

Joint Superintendent & Board Member
Meeting with Other Local Districts



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 9B
FROM: Richard Adler, HUSD Board President Reading
DATE: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Potential meeting for the Superintendent and Governing Board ~ Action

members of both HUSD & PUSD
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Discussion about initiating and developing a meeting for the Superintendents and Governing Board
Members of HUSD & PUSD. Establish a working relationship to align, collaborate and create relevant
programs based on community needs.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

MWothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Richard Adler, HUSD Board President (928) 759-4000

270



DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

HUSD Pandemic Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 9C
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 Discuss X
SUBJECT: HUSD Pandemic Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planni_ng for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
The Governing Board and Superintendent Pothast will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt

Unified School District’s plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /
. Jghn Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Superintendent (928) 759-4000

272



ACTION
ltem 10A.

Contracted Special Education Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 10A
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Solicitation No. RFP #22-01-27 for Contracted Special éction t X
onsen

Education Services

OBJECTIVE: Board Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Board Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA

This solicitation was issued under the School District Procurement Rules adopted by the Arizona
State Board of Education and promulgated by related State Statutes. The District utilized Sunny
Path Associates, LLC to assist with the procurement process for this project.

PROCESS OVERVIEW

Solicitation No. RFP #22-01-27 for Contracted Special Education Services was issued on January
13, 2022 and two hundred twenty-eight (228) vendors on the Prospective Bidders List were notified
via AZPurchasing.org, which serves as the district’s official website for these types of opportunities
and where all solicitation documents were publicly available. District also published a Public Notice
in The Daily Courier, official newspaper of Yavapai County, on the same day. A pre-offer conference
was not scheduled. Two (2) amendments were released to clarify the contents of the RFP.

Twenty (20) proposals were received in a timely manner on or before the deadline February 3, 2022
at 10:00 AM, along with forty-three (43) “no bids”. Firms were verified within the Arizona Corporation
Commission (ACC) system and no exclusions or debarment recorded at the Arizona Department of
Administration’s State Procurement Office (ADOA-SPO), which determined the offerors were
responsive and responsible. Proposals were evaluated using the criteria outlined within the RFP.

1. The Evaluation team consisted of three (3) evaluators from the Special Education Department.
These team members reviewed and signed Procurement Disclosure Statements, which are filed
within the procurement file. The District's procurement consultant assisted the Procurement
Officer with facilitation of the evaluation process.

2. A Kkickoff evaluation meeting was held on February 3 where the committee received an
overview of the RFP and requirements for review of the proposals submitted for their independent
evaluation. There was also a review of the evaluation committee member instructions and strictly
confidential nature of the proposals and related materials.

3.  An evaluation committee meeting was held on February 15" at 8:15 AM to discuss the
independent evaluation to determine strengths and weaknesses of the proposals received related
to the Qualifications and Experience of Firm and Method of Approach. The cost analysis was
conducted by procurement. It was determined that clarifications were required and, in
accordance with A.A.C. R7-2-1046(B), clarifications were requested from eleven (11) Offerors to
confirm understanding of the proposal, with a deadline for response at 3:30 PM on February 23,
2022. Nine (9) proposals were determined unacceptable based on limited alignment to the
District's special education services needed and not reasonably susceptible for award of a
contract. In accordance with A.A.C. R7-2-1046 (G-H), the firms were notified accordingly.

274



4. All firms responded to the clarifications request. Another evaluation meeting was held on
February 25" at 8:15 AM to review clarifications and scoring adjustments, which was finalized and
consensus was confirmed.

SCORING TABULATION

The committee evaluated the proposals on a 1000 point scale. Cost scores were determined using the

formula outlined within the RFP scale.

scores were assigned:

Upon initial evaluation of the Proposals received, the following

Qualifications Method of Cost Format
and Approach
Experience of
the Firm
Supplier /1,000.00 / 400 pts /300 pts /250 pts | /50 pts
pts
Accountable 723 300 150 235 38
AMN 704 300 150 204 50
DotCom 609 200 150 234 25
Dr. Kimberly 758 300 225 195 38
Hicks
E-Therapy 595 200 150 220 25
Helping Hands 693 275 192 188 38
Kareem 771 300 225 208 38
National Recruiting 593 200 150 218 25
Consultants
NOVA 581 200 150 206 25

275



Peralta Speech 697 217 225 217 38
Therapy
Pinnacle 705 300 150 217 38
Pinwheel 566 200 150 191 25
Pioneer 560 200 150 185 25
Prescencelearning 608 200 150 233 25
ProCare 712 300 150 224 38
RemoteSpeech 738 300 150 250 38
RoHealth 707 300 150 219 38
Spindle 588 200 150 213 25
Stepping Stones 769 300 225 206 38
Group, LLC
Therapy 377 100 75 177 25
Travelers.com

Upon Clarification of the Offers received, the following scores were assigned:

Total Qualifications Method of Form Rank
and Approach at
Experience of
the Firm

Supplier / / 400 pts / 300 pts
1,000.00
pts

Kareem 780 300 225 217 38 1

276



Stepping Stones 771 300 | 225 208 38 | 2
Group, LLC |
| | |
Dr. Kimberly 761 300 225 198 38 3
Hicks
RemoteSpeech 738 300 150 250 38 4
Accountable 726 300 150 238 | 38 | 5
ProCare | 714 300 150 226 | 38 6
-~ S I S — | |
RoHealth 709 300 150 221 38 7
AMN 707 : 300 150 207 | 50 8
| 1
Pinnacle 705 300 150 217 38 9
Helping Hands 696 275 192 191 38
Peralta Speech 692 217 225 217 33
Therapy

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION
AWARD RECOMMENDATION

Based on the information provided and consensus from the Evaluation Committee, the
recommendation for award of this solicitation, shall be in accordance with A.R.S. § 41-2534 and
AA.C. R7-2-1042. Per the requirements outlined in the solicitation and overview provided herein,
the recommendation is to award this contract on an as-needed, when needed basis for Contracted
Special Education Services to the firms ranked 1 through 9 for the first year with the option of up to
four (4) years additional renewal based upon annual performance review.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the recommendation for award of this solicitation for
Services to the firms ranked 1 through 9 for the first year with the oplj
additional renewal based upon annual performance review:

ontracted Special Education
f up to four (4) years

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

/4
ﬁr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-403

277



ACTION
ltem 10B.

Special Education Teacher Stipend



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 10B
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Special Education Teacher Stipend Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA

Humboldt Unified currently has a shortage of Special Education Teachers. The most severe impact is to
our Student Support Center (SSC) classes and Private Day classes. These classes support students
with moderate to significant needs. Due to the specialized nature of these classrooms and the skill set
an SSC or Private Day teacher must have, the Special Services Office requests approval to provide this
stipend to each Special Education Teacher assigned to a Student Support Center or Private Day class.
This stipend is a total of $2,500 and will begin in the 21-22 school year. The first stipend will be
disbursed in April 2022. This stipend is for current Humboldt Unified teachers as well as incoming
teachers and will be given annually (in two disbursements at the end of each semester). Currently, there
are 17 Student Support Center Classrooms across the district

The Hard to Fill Stipend will be paid out of Medicaid funds.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Due to a teacher shortage, it is the recommendation of the Special Services office that the board
approve a stipend for all special education teachers providing support in a Student Support Center class
or private day class.

Sample Motion
I move to approve the Special Education Teacher Stipend (SSC/Privatg Day) of $2,500 annually.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

MW] Poflast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo: Patty Bitsilly, 769-4031

279



jo | ebey

2eoeivelc
{uoseag Bundg] TvgLd08
000V6'C $ | G2'88€Z § | 06°2e8'L § € O/N L 4oeoy ueulysald - leqeseq
00'0b6'c § | 52882 $ | 0672681  § 3 O/N 1 UOBGD Al - [[egoSEY
00°0p6'C $ | 52'88€'C $ | 05°2¢8'L Kenxnypipai) xel I oe02) Juelsissy - ||[eqaseq
00'F0Ly $ | 00'2Z8°€ § | 000¥6'C  § ! O/N L Yoeo) pesH - [[egaseg
{uosesg Bunds) TTva3svea
00096t $|05z6s'L §$ | 005z2'L  $ [ B|IXNYAIpa4) XeL ! YoeoD Ar - IEGADIj0A
00'8¥S'Z $ | 62°0.0C $ | 06Z6S'L  § L O/ L Yoeo) peeH - |leghe|jon
{uoseeag Buudg) 1TV8ATTI0A S.A09
00086 §|S296L § | 0SZL9 $ S BIIXNYAIPaID XeL Buipjing sad ), Kieyuawo|3 - jleghagiopn
00086 $|S292 $|0SZLO $ 5 fUeixnypipe1d xey #19BB11] 18d SN Yaeo) juesissy - [eqlajion
000961 $|05265L $ | 00522l § 2 O/ Buipling sed | j0oUas aIpPIAl - [1BGAB[I0A
000v6C $ | GL'88€C § | 052881 § [5 O/ 1 Yoe0) UBlIYSalS - |jleqie]ion
000v67 $ | G288€C $|06.€8°1L § € O/ ! YoBOD Af - [[8gfalI0A
00v0L'F § | 0072Z8'¢ § | 000V6'T  § ! O/ L yoeoD peaH - |[eqAalion
(uoseag [led) TTVAAITTIOA
00086 $|Gz96. $|05Ti9 [3 S B|IXNYfIP3J) Xel ) yoeo) fiejuswa)g paujquo) - Buipsaim
00086 $|5296. $|0S2Z19 $ g B|IXNY//)|pai) XeL # 19BBuL 18d SIN - Y9BOD Jue)SISSY - Bulpsasm
00096} $ | 05265°L $ | 00G2L § [2 O/N ! Yae0 [004DS SIPPIN PeuIquoD - Bulpsaip
0006’ $ | G2'88€C $ | 05°2€8'L  § [3 e|IXNY/IpaI) XeL # 19BBLIL 19 SH - yoeo) juels|ssy - Buipsaipm
000767 $ | G.83€T § | 062681 $ € O/ ! YoBOD AT - BUIisalp
00026'€ & | 00G8L°E $ | 00052 & z O/ L Yoeo) peaH - Buipsaip
{uoseag Ja3uim) ONITLSIUM
[e¢]
00086 $|S796. $|0572L9 $ g [LeIxnyppa1d xey Bupjinq aad {pepaau ji ‘pe-09) Krejuawa(3 - spIo |jleqieyseq N
00086 $|G296. $|052L9 $ g BlIXNYAIpaID Xey Buipiing 18d '), Alejusuial3 - shog |eqiadseq
00086 $|S2962. $|057ZL9 $ S eIXny/lIpal) XeL #18hb11) Jag SI - Y2B0]) JuE)SISSY - |[eqyayseg
00096°L $ | 0565’1 § | 00'SZZ'L  $ [Z O/N Guipping Jed | 9peIs) Uig - SHID [[eqieyseg
00096t $ | 05Z65'L $|0052TL  § [ O/ Buippng Jad '), apel9 yig - shog |[egiexseg
00'0v67 $|S.88EC § | 052¢€8°1L  § 3 O/ l UBLIYSBI - SIS (lEqjaYSeg
00'0¥6'c $ | 62'88¢8'T $ | 052881 § [ O/ ! uewysalg - sfog jlegiedseq
000F6'C $ | GL'88ET $ | 05°LE8'L  § 3 oM ! YaeaD AT - SHIO [[Egiayseq
00'0v6'c ¢ | 62'98¢'C $ | 052£8'L  § € Q/N 1 UoEOD Ar - shog |[eqievseg
00'0¥6'Z $ | 528882 § | 052681  § Kiexnypipeaid xel L YoRO) JUEB}SISSY - SHID |leqielseg
00v0.'v | 00228 $ | 00'OVET & 1 | O/N 1 YoeoD pesH - SIS [leqieyseg
00°0¥6'c $ | 68867 $ | 0G'2€8°L & Kexnypipai) xel 1 yoeoJ juejsissy - siog [leqiaseg
0002 | 00¢28'c $ | 0O'OFE'T  § I o/ 1 YoeoJ pean - shoq ([egjeyseq 1Ivalausve
00096°L $ | 06Z66'L $ [00°6ZZ°1$ ¥ BlIXNYAIpaIY Xe] uoseas sod | (suoseas ¢} SH - Yoro wooy Wbiam
00086 ¢ |Sz96. $|0872L9 $ S ejiXnypIpaL) xey Buipjing sad | Areyuowa)3 - |leqiood Beld - jleqiood
000¥6'c ¢ | SL88€C § | 05268°L  § [5 BlIXNYAIPaLD Xey 4 [euoIppPY - Ydeo) Jur)S|Ssy - |[eqyood
00'0¥6'2 $ | 52'88€'Z § | 0674€8'L  § € O/W S YoB0D JUE)S(SSY - ([2q)e0d
00v0Lv $ | 00Zze'c § | 000VE6'Z  § ! O/ ! 4oe0D pESH - (89100
91X g1 (uoseag [led) 1IvE81004
wE e 4 &0 IWHODIALVYD| asunog Buipund, | SUOISO JO Jagqunp JdAL NOILISOd
SUVYIA SYVIA | SHV3IA %Gz = G AoBajen 946 = p Alobajen 9,6/ = £ AoBajen 901 = z MoBajeny 9zL = | Aobajen
S3LVY ANV S31M0931LYD ANIILS
1 1
(ez/6/z) ponoidiy preog | |4T
37NA3IHOS AN3AdILS 2202-120¢

9|npayog puadns paroiddy pleog gg-1¢



Jo z ebed 22021v2/e

“1eal 1ad sjuane Bujuans Jopue jooyos Jaye (9] xis Jo wnwiuiw saanbas puadys pueg SN,

000961 $|0szest $|o0sze  § 14 O/N Buipiing 4ad |, 100L2S 8IPPIA - Jojasuig pueg
(1eap j00yag) SNV

v 19BBuL 184 [5JUSPRIS +5p) YOEOD JUEISISSY DLOUN

v fie|xnyaipai) xe| l Yoeo) pesSH JLOWr
00086 $[S296. §]0672L9 $ [suoseas ¢) aLodr

00096°L $ | 052z68'L $ |oosee’t [4 O/N # 19b01] Jad JUBJSISSY - UOBOD) Jeayl

00'026c $|00%8Le $]000sFZ $ z O/ l pean - Yoeo) Jeayg
(suosees z|| ([uosesg sajuigp/uoseas |je4) YI3HD

00°0v6'c $ | GL88E'C $ | 06°2€8'L & € eixnyipal) xel # 40bB11) 394 Y2BOJ JUBISISSY - 4|09

00026’ $ | 00G8LE § | 000SPC $ 4 O/N I SO Yoeo) pesy - 109

000¢6'c $|00G8L'E $ | 000G  $ [ O/ L sfog yoead pesy - Jjo9
{uoseas [led) 4109

000¥6CT $ | S.88€C $ | 05°268°L & € enxnyipaad xel # 19BBU] Jad Yoo JUR)SISSY - WIMS

00°0Z6°¢ $ | 00°S8L'E $ | 00'0SK'Z  $ 4 O/N L UoBo)) pesH - Wimg
{uoseag [|ed] ONIWINIMS

000r6'z $|S288€T $ | 052881 ¢ 3 fLe(IXnyAipal) Xel # 196D Jod |OB0J) JUE}SISSY - SIUUaL

000z6'¢ $ | 00°G8L'E § | 000SFC ¢ 4 O/N L 4oeoD) pesH - SPIS siuusL

000z6'c $ | 00G8L'E § | BO0SPT  $ 4 O/N I yoeoD pesH - shog sluua|
{uoseag Bupdg] SINN3L

00096'L | 05265t $|00Seel $ 4 SW - 4oBOD SHIS) PuE sADg PauIquol - AJJUnoY SSO0ID

00'0v6z $|S.88eC $|05.88'L § 3 ejixnyjipai)d xej #JoBB1 Jod SH - Y280 JUEISISSY - AJUNod SS04)
00026 $ | 00G8LE § | 00'0S'E  § 4 O/ 1 UOBOD PBaH - AJuUnoD §S0ID o
{uoseag |led] AMLNNOD SSOYI

00086 §|S296L ¢ |0G7ZL9 $ [5 R|IXNY/}Ipal) XeL # JoBBU] Jod SI - YOBOD) JUE)SISSY - 133308

00096’} $ | 05265+ $ | 0062t % v O A S - UOBOD SHID PaUquios - 169905

00096'L §|05Z6GL § | 0062’ § ¥ O 1 S -SHIO SA0g PBUIqUIOD - 183005

000v6'Cc § | G2888C § | 0G/¢€8°1L § € O/ | UJEOD Al - SHID) 180008

00°0¢6'Cc $ | G2'88€C | 052¢€8°L  § € O/N 3 YoBOD Al - Shog 422203

00°0P6'Z $ | 64888C $ | 052681 $ € elIXny/}ipaid xel # JoBB1I| sad SH - Y2e0) JUB)SISSY - 183308

000z6't $ | 00s8L'e $ | 000SPC § Z O/ I |oB0D pesH - SHID Je3o0Ss

oo'0zé'e $| 0068l $|Q00SkE $ Z [e] I (JB0D) pedl - SA0g 183005
[uoseag 1sjuIM] ¥3DD0S

00086 $|S296L $|0572L9 $ 5 # 19BBuL Jad Kiejusuia]3 - Yoo Jue)sSISsy - yoeal

00086 $|Sz98L ¢ |05ZL9 $ S Buipping 1ad |, Kiejuswa|g - yoeo - yoea]

00086 $|S296. $|05CL9 $ [ # 19bbu] 184 SIN - Yoeo?) JUB}SISSY - YDe1]

00096°L $ | 05265t $|00SZZL $ 2 nged | SI - SHIS el

00°096'L $ | 05'265'L $ | 00622l ¢ ¥ ngJed | SN - shog oel]

- e $| - $ g NyAIPa1) XeL #JoBBliL Jad SH - Yoeog JUBJSISSY - Yol

000r6'Cc $|G.888C $| 052681 § € O/ [ SH - YoBOD) JUE}S|SSY - YoBl]

00°026€ $ | 0058LC § | 00'0SP'C  § z O L YoE0D) pEaH - 3oBl]
{uoseag Buldg) MOVYL

0006’z $ | 52888 | 0SLE8 L $ € O/ I UoB0D) UBWIYSSIS - |equos

0006’z $ | 528882 $| 052681 $ € O/ I UOBOD AT - IIEQHOS

00°0v6'c $ | 5.'888C § | 052881 § ! JoBOD JUE)SISSY - [[eqHOS

00'v0L'y $ | 00'¢ee’e $ | oO'0O¥E'C I _ O/ 3 YoeoD pesH - |[eqos

a|npayos puadng parolddy pileog zz-12



10 ¢ abed

¢coeivele

‘leacsdde |edidund ypm pue ajgejieae se }IpaJ) XeL woJly 05°Z19$ paxy e pred aq o puadys ,sqni,,

05219 $ O/ Buipying 1ad | Alejuowa|3 - SINOH Joyy Uy
00086 $ | G296L §|0G2CLY $ S O/ Buiping Jod | Kiejuswa|3 - sjunoy bupesy
00'096'L ¢ |0szec'L §|o0szEL  § v O Buipying sed | TIEjUBWa|T - JOJBUIPIOOD APMIS PIVD
(44 190495] TOOHIS AMVLNIWITZ
05219 $ Jpaiy xe| ‘jeacadde [edipuLd yiim pue ajqejieAe se npaiy xel Wods 05z 19 paxy e pied aq o3 puadys ,wesBoig/sqni),,
00°058'L $ O/N buip(ing Jad | 10042g BIPPIA - J0jeulpIood AIAY
oquiod 8/7 s
SIOUOHBANO3TA N8 N, ) SWHO
EYS R EERN R0 €] SAWG
00096°') % | 0S265°) $| 00622l S O/ 100U2S SIPPIN - JopesT] Wweat
. $ - $ | 05219 $ Jayjo JUBID DN 9 002G 2|PPIN - Japea] dnol) J0SIAPY JUBPNS
00°086 $|cz96L $|0SZL9 $ S O/ Buippng sad | 10040 2|ppIAl - Sjunog Buipeay
00096t ¢ |05zes’L $ | 00szet  $ ¥ O/N Buppng ed |, 10040g SIPPIN - 10198413 JRLIYY
(44 10043g] TO00HIS 37aaAIN
05219 $ \ZAEE] £ (] J0sIApY Ui
000057  $ | @ppry-Aiqu3 /absyo) ledeae L Jojangsu] dwes sninajen
00096'L $ | 052651 § | 0062’ § ¥ O/N L JOSIADY [BU YOOA)/$21SU2I0/4092dS 1004dS YBIH
00086 $|S296.L § | 05219 $ ) O/ 1 100y2g ybi - Josuodg wolg
00086 $|S296L $|052ZL9 $ [ O/ L 10042S yBiH - Josuodg uonenpels
00096t $ | 0526S'L $ | 00GeTL  $ 14 O/ jusunedap sad | 10049S YBIH - (sa1pnig [e190g ‘ousidg “Uie v 1d9oXa) Jieyd Juswiedeq
00°0¥6'T$ G/'882C § | 05/€8°) $ € O/N 3 jooyos ybiH - Jo1euipi0od QINY N
000v6'c | G.886C $ | 052681 § B o/ ssep 8100 4ad | 10042S YBIH - (S2Ipn)S [e1908 ‘@0usios ‘Yiew ‘v1) Jleyd juswpedsg N
00058 § a3air S (1) ueidsayL (21 vsOH Tel v1g4) 1004os UbiH - JosiApY 0SLO
00'0v6'c $ | G2'888'C $ | 05°2¢8°L $ € O/N 4 41eyD-0D - p3 peaueapy
{1ea 00Y28] TOOHIS HOIH
aeal Jad sjuaas Buluaas Jo/pue j0oyds 1eye (9] X1s JO wnwiuiw saunbal pusdils ewel] S,
00°096°L $|0926S'L $|00S22'L  $ 14 O/N Buipying 4ad |, 1004oS SIPPIN - J0SIAPY BWEI]
“teal tod sjusAe DUUSAS L0/pue |00YDs Jale (8] JYbie Jo wnLiulw salinbal puads Yyose| ewel] SH,
00096°L $ | 05265t § | 006ZZ'L  § [2 O/ ) SH - AOSIAPY [BoIULDa| BWEIq
“1eal sad sjuens Bulusns Jo/pue [00yDs Jale (0}] Us] jo wnuwiuiw sasnbal puadlys BWEIQ SH.
00¥0L'y $ | 00228t § | 00OK6C  $ I O/ 2 100423 ybi - JosiApY eweIg
(1ea) J00y2ag] YWVAA
00086 $|S296L $|052ZL9 $ S O/ Buipying Jad | JOOU3S BIPPIN - JOSIADY JOOGIBaA
000v6'c $ | SL88€'T $ | 052€8°) § € O/ i 10040 YEIH - 10SIAPY YOOQBIA
{1ea) 10042§] YOO TUVIA
00086 $|S296L $|0STL9 $ S O/N Sup|ing sed | Alejuswadl3 - J0SIADY |DUNOT JUSPNIS
00'096°L $ | 0626S'L §$ | 006zZe'L  $ 14 O/ Buipying Jad | 10049 BIPPIW - 10SIADY [I0UND]) JUSPN}S
ooove'c $1GL88e’c § | 062€8°L £ O/N L j00UoS YBIH - JOSIADY [10UN0d Juepmg
(1234 [00Y2S) TIINNOD LNIANLS
eah Jad sjusas Bujusas 1o/pue |ooyds Jsye (g 231y} Jo wnwiuiw sannbal pusdys sioyd Arejuaswaq,
00086 §|9296L $|0872L9 $ I O/ Bulp|ing Jed | Aejuewls(g - 1000l SN
00'096'L $ | 05z6S'L § | 00Gze’L  § 2 [Uelixnympaid xel [4 100yog YBIH - Jueysissy pueq Bulyasep
00°096°'L $ | 052651 $ | 00GZZ'L § v O/t # 18B614] 18d [syusprys +5p) 10oyog ybiH - juelsissy pueg Buyoiey
00v0Lvy $ | 00'ZzZR'E $ | 000¥6'T  $ L O/N L 10042S yBIH - J0j08ag pueg Bulydiepn
00'v0L'y $ | 00'Ze8'e $ | oo'ove'e  § 1 O/ L Joogog ybiy - J0p0alig ioyn
“Jeal Jod sjuane Bulusaa so/pue |ooyos Jeye () Xis jo wnwiuiw saxnbas puadys Jioyd S,
00°096'L $ | 065'z6S°L $ | 00'GEZL  $ 4 O/ |00YDS BIPPIA - J0}RAIIQ JI0YD)

8Inpayog puadig parolddy preog zz-12



jo v ebed zz0zIvere
JUBWIBAOW [BJUOZNOY 10§ JUN0D [|iA ,8dA) UonSod, & Uj 80UaliaiixXa 95noy-U| JO SIeak snenujuo)
‘aA0qge Palsit Se 1davxa ‘spund JIpal) Xel woly
pied aq |im sJobbu) uo paseq sjue)sissy "Yoeoo Aigjuswa|e KieA few s80inos Buipung,
ay) se [oA8] Swes ay) je pled aq [Im sjuejsisse AlejuaLualg (¢
‘yoeos ey} ueyy Jemo)] days () auo pied aq (|Im SJUB]SISSE [BAD) $3NN3aing
2|ppiw pue sayoeod peay g Aiobajes) 10j SJUBISISSE [00YoS
ybiH (z -"yoeoo pesy |ooyos YBly ayy uey) Jamo| sdays (z) om
pled aq Jim sayseos peay | Aobsies 1o SJUBISISSE [00YdS
UBiH (| :smollo} se pled &g [|Im pa)si| 10U S8YIEBOD JUB)SISSY
O/N fiees jo X/} (seuy10):peoaAg sseid
O/N fiees jo 2/l {ooyag Aleyuswa|g pEOHBAD SSEID
O/ Aeles 10 G/ 000G BIPPIN :PEOKIAQ SSE[D
O/N felegjo /L {00ydg YbiH :pecpang sse|n SAVOTH3A0
Aeq 00'6L g SHS) OSIN (yoea) siauasaid wesy (siup-¢) - Aeq JleH si1auasald asnH
Aeq 00'0SL $ SUE) OSIN (yoea) sisjuesald wes| [siyg-9) - feq ||n4 s:euasald QSNH
Aeq 00°00L [ SMD) 3SIIN 18U2es) |enplalpy| (siup-¢g) - Aeq jleH siejuasald asnH
Aeq 00°002 $ SHO OsIN Jayoes] [enplAIpUl (Siyg-9] - Aeq Iind sieyusseld aSNH
Aeq 00°08 $ (sayp-g) - Aeq yeH uedoiied - 18yoes)
Aeq 00°00L $ SHO osIN (siug-g) - Aeq |In juedilpied - 18yoes INIWJOI1IAIA WNTNIORIUND
/INFWNJOTIATAQ TVNOISSIIOUd
AeQ 00'00L $ L 8Bl J3ydeg] |O0YIS JawwnNgG - suQ SfLL
feqg 00°00L [ ELN 10JBUIPIO0Y) JUBWSSASSY 003G JAWLING - dUQ DILL
B $ | 00’000t $ [T 1 10JBUIPIO0D) [00UDS JOWWNG - aUQ oLl
- $ | gooos'z % whud sinjeudls §380-2 weiboid ainjeulis - siosiapy Ainuan 151z
00005 $ wibid ameudis S3aA- L welbold aineubis - 4oeo) pajln
000009 $ £5¢ buizeisy Jojfel I J0}eUIpI00s) daueldwos) JUSWaIN0id
- $ | 0000ST 0ZZ A3ds I uoisiadng Yossig p
- $ [ oo000 L § O/N | JOJU3\ UONEdNPT [e10sds
00005 $ 02¢ d3adS L J0SIABANG UIBIU| JONJIOM [BI00S
- $ | 0000SC $ 02z Q3dS L J0s1A09dNg UIBu| YoAsg
00000'L § 0¢¢ 434S 3 1s1bojoyafsd Gupeads ysiueds
- $ [ 000062 $ 0¢Z a3ds L ofisq pee]
- $ [ oo000'L  § 02Z a3ds 3 yoeedg pee
- $ | 00005 $ O/N L @sINN pee|
00000 $ 310/@3alr l 10)JBUIPI00Y) WeIbold Buisiny
- $ | 00'000% § 310/Q3aLr 3 J0BQJUOD papuRXT J0j0alIg 310
000009 § 193anA l VOV/Uosier] asuelnsu| puisia
- $ | 00°0006L $ 1 SNL/O/N 1 J0JeUIpIC0D) 13 1PMIsIa
SHOLYNIAHOO0D WNTINDIHAND
00005 $ 06¢ Q3dS Ll WwooIsse|) Sy3S AN3dILS 28S/a3
00052T & V-AL9BIL 4 140ddNS HO31 Si
00005 $ O/N € Jsibojoyofsd omsia| (peojesen) ANAILS LSIDOTOHIAS
00005l $ O/N 0l 100y2s YBIY a3y} Je oM ‘sndwied Yoes Joj suQ AN3dILS HOLVYNIAHO0D 05
aleos Aed g/ = 9> ypm peay jdep |0oyos Yoy v
(31pa1g xel) Yyoroo juelsisse puosas  +gp Yim wea) spods v
[Npa19 xej) Yorod JUR)SISSE " +H7 YIM Wed) spods
aper fed z/), =puadis Q1> Upm Wes) spods v SYIOIYL

ainpayog puadyg panoiddy pleog zz-1z



jo g ebey 2cic/vele

[ dn pajuelf agq Aew PUISIG 8Y) O} MOU SBLOBOD UBWYSSI PUE ‘'SAYOBOD Al 'SRYOBOD JUR)SISSE [00U0S UBIH

284

*5100yds snoiaaud Je pods awes ay) ul ousadxe
Bujyoeoa Joy }Ipald sieak (G} aal o) dn pajuelf aq Aew 101s|Q 8Y) 0] Mau seyaeod |ooyas Ybiy pesp

3|npaydg puadng paroiddy pleog zz-12



ACTION
ltem 10C.

Master Services Agreement
HUSD & Sentinel Technologies



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 10C
FROM: Mark Mo, Director of Technology Reading
DATE: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratification of the Master Services Agreement (MSA) between Action X

Humboldt Unified School District and Sentinel Technologies
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Plan and Execute New Data Center Migration and
Transformation Initiative

SUPPORTING DATA:
The approval to sell the old district office building by the governing board during the December 2021
meeting created a need for Humboldt Unified School District (HUSD) to evacuate all IT data center

equipment out of this facility.

The entire HUSD core IT network, computer, and data storage infrastructure currently reside within the
old district office building, and must be migrated to the new data center located within the Bradshaw

Mountain High School by May 2022.

The threat of a significant information security breach, crippling systems failure, or irreversible data
corruption/loss looms over HUSD's ability to serve the community with each passing day. The benefits
to buying down this immediate and long term risk cannot be overstated:

e Layered Security - Role Based Access Control (RBAC) capability will be deployed at multiple layers.
This will permit administration of various tasks more securely and at a more granular level.

e Fault tolerance - It is not possible for systems to failover and recover under the current server/client
architecture. The introduction of a hyper converged virtualized clustered systems design promotes fluidity
with load balancing capabilities and also reduces single points of failure,

e Compliance - HUSD's Cyber Liability Coverage deductible via The Trust is scheduled to increase from
$5,000 to $50,000 per incident if our district is unable to implement a viable air gap data protection
platform by 7/1/2022:

One other major component that must be addressed, as part of this data center move, is the extremely
low survivability of all current data center equipment during this move. Over 90% of the equipment has
reached End of Sale/End of Support Life (EOS/EOSL), and many of those have been running for 3+
years continuously without an update or power cycle event.

In order to protect both the integrity and availability of existing systems/data within the scope of this
migration and beyond, HUSD IT will deploy modern data center equipment and methodology that are
supported and secured. Sentinel Technologies was selected to facilitate the migration of HUSD's entire
data center infrastructure footprint, from the old district office building, to a new location located within
the Bradshaw Mountain High School by April 2022.

286



SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

In order for this project to move forward and be completed within the target timeframe, it is
recommended that the Master Service Agreement with Sentinel Technologies be ratified by the HUSD
Governing Board.

Sample Motion
| move to approve the ratification of the Master Service Agreement with Sentinel Technologies as part of

the HUSD Data Center Migration and Transformation project.

yoﬁﬁ Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Mark Mo, Director of Technology (928) 7569-5024

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

287



WRITTEN DETERMINATION

SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
1GPA 22-02PV-18

2022 HUSD Data Center Modernization and Migration Initiative
December 2021 - March 2022

January 19, 2022

Humboldt Unified School District (HUSD) reached out to 4 vendors to conduct an independent
data center assessment. The outcome from their discovery and assessment efforts led to
solutions proposals to facilitate the migration of HUSD’s entire data center infrastructure
footprint, from the old district office building, to a new location located within the Bradshaw
Mountain High School by March of 2022.

The following factors contributed to the vendor selection decision deemed essential to HUSD:

« Sentinel was able to dedicate resources on their end to execute a thorough discovery,
assessment, design, & proposal within a reasonable time frame.

o Vendor #2 was also able to dedicate resources on their end to execute a
thorough discovery, assessment, design, & proposal within a reasonable time
frame. However, they were unable to issue a competitive bid due to their
proposed solution already under a Deal Registration with another channel
partner.

o Vendor #3 was unable to commit the necessary resources or time to submit a
proposal within a reasonable time frame.

o Vendor #4 was unable to commit the necessary resources or time to complete
their initial discovery and assessment engagement with HUSD IT.

o Sentinel overcame a variety of supply chain constraints and resource scheduling
challenges to be able to commit both the products and services necessary to complete
this project within the targeted time frame.

o Vendor #2 was able to commit to the resource scheduling, but was unable to
commit to delivering the components necessary to complete this project within
the targeted time frame.

o Vendor #3 was unable to produce a proposal with a firm commitment to satisfy all
in scope requirements within the targeted time frame.

o Vendor #4 was also unable to produce a proposal with a firm commitment to
satisfy all in scope requirements within the targeted time frame.

HUSD considered other solutions of similar capabilities. Those solutions were deemed
unacceptable for the following reasons.

e Lead Time

288



o A traditional 3 tier solution (distinct network, compute, and storage components
integrated but managed separately), would delay the migration of the data center
until June of 2022 at the earliest due to current and ongoing supply chain
constraints.

+ Complexity

o The management of each technology tier, under the traditional 3 tier solution,

would introduce 3x the overhead to operate and maintain (O&M).
s Pricing

o The Hyper Converged Infrastructure solution (HCI) turned out to be more cost
efficient when compared to an equivalent traditional 3 tier solution.

o The traditional 3 tier solution leverages 10 GBE, instead of 25 GBE network
switches with the HCI solution.

If sole source approval is deferred or denied, it will have the following impact to HUSD.

e Pricing will increase by a minimum of 17% by 2/1/2022 as communicated by the OEM.

o The ability for HUSD or any vendors to source, secure, and deliver enterprise grade
components necessary to facilitate the data center migration will face significant
headwinds.

* Unplanned network/systems outages will continue to occur, and likely occur at a higher
rate of failure due to the age of the equipment.

In conclusion, selecting Sentinel Technologies, Inc. for this project was determined to be most
advantageous to the district.

289



L™ SENTINEL
b

Humboldt Unified School District
Dell EMC Data Center VxRail

1GPA 22-02PV-18

Presented By: Architect:

Brian Shea Jason Schling

Sales Executive Solutions Architect
Sentinel Technologies, inc. Sentinel Technologies, Inc.
1-480-501-3377 1-480-897-5927
bshea@sentinel.com ischling@sentinel.com

Hardware and Software
Extended Price
Dell EMC Servers with VxRail $ 121,918.00
Dell EMC Switches $ 16,880.00
Veeam Licensing $ 16,492.00
Microsoft Windows Licensing $ 33,504.00
$ 188,794.00

Hardware and Software Total

TOTAL PROJECT - Project Total Cost is based on the combined purchase of all Hardware/Software,
Professional Services and Solution Maintenance from Sentinel as detailed in the attached Bill of Materials.
Unbundling or materially reducing any of these essential elements of the solution may result in modifications
to the cost of the remaining elements.

Extended Price

Hardware and Software $ 188,794.00
Professional Services - Install Data Center equipment $ 30,810.00
Professional Services - Time and Material Data Migration $ 38,720.00
Contingency Recommendation $ 13,216.00
Project Total § 271,540.00

Sales Tax - Bill Actual 8.1% $ 15,292.31

Shipping $ 1,500.00

Project Total $ 288,332.31

Install 5 Servers (4 for vXRail / 1 for Backup). Instalf 1 Veeam
deployment with REFS repository. install 2 L2 switches connect to
upstream L3 switch. Install 1 Vxrail Cluster with 4 hosts. Data Migration
(P2V) set at Time and Material with 1 Workship and migration of up to 30
servers. New equipment to be stood up in Humboldt's new DC room.

*Quote is valid until 02/20/2022

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

290



() SENTINEL Humboldt Unified School District

Dell EMC Servers with VxRail

Description Qty Sell Price Ext Price Special Notes

'84TB RAW, 152GB Memory

Veeam backup repositories

PowerEdge R540 Server

PowerEdge R540 MLK Moatherboard V2

Trusted Piatform Module 2.0

3.5™ Chassis with up to 12 Hot Plug Hard Drives

Intemat PERC

PowerEdge RS540 Shipping

Powertdge R540 Shipping Material v2

PowerEdge R540 CCC and BIS Marking No CE Marking

Intel Xeon Siiver 4214 2 2G 12C/24T 9.6GT/s 16.5M Cache Turbo HT (85W) DDR4-2400
No Additional Processor

Thank you for Choosing Dell

3200MT/s RDIMMs

Performance Optimized

32GB RDIMM 3200MT/s Dual Rank 8Gb BASE

RAID 5

PERC H740P RAID Controlier LP Adapter

12TB 7.2K RPM SATA 6Gbps 512e 3.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive

BOSS controller card + with 2 M2 Sticks 480GB (RAID 1) LP

Windows Server 2019 Standard 16CORE FI No Med No CAL Multi Language

Windows Server 2019 Standard 16CORE Digitally Fulfilled Recovery Image Multi Language
Windows Server 2019 Standard 16CORE Media Kit Multi Language

Windows Server 2019 Standard No Media WS2016 Std Downgrade DF Media Multi Language
Windows Server 2019 Standard No Media WS2016 STD Downgrade Media Multi Language
OpenManage Enterpsise Advanced

iDRACS Datacenter x4

iDRAC Group Manager Enabled

iDRAC Factory Generaled Password

1x16 FH 3xLP 1CPU

On-Board LOM

Broadcom 57416 Dual Post 10 GbE SFP+ Network LOM Mezz Card

No intemal Optical Drive

Dual Hot-Plug Redundant Power Supply (1+1) 750W

Power Cord - C13 3M 125V 15A (North America Guam North Marianas Philippines Samoa
PowerEdge 2U Standard Bezel

Dell EMC Luggage Tag

Quick Sync 2 (At-the-box mgmt)

Performance BIOS Settings

UEFI BIOS Boot Mode with GPT Partition

ReadyRails Sliding Rails With Cable Management Amm

No Systems Documentation No OpenManage DVD Kit

US Order

Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus On-Site Service

ProSupport Mission Critical: 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dispatch 3 Years
ProSupport Mission Critical: 7x24 HW / SW Technical Support and Assistance 3 Years
Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support visit /iwwe.dell.com/support or call 1-800-
On-Site Instafiation Declined

$ 17,384.00 $ 17.,384.00

o N S g N - T S e N i G W Y Wi W W S §

40T8 RAW 182GB Memory 24C (Cluster wide 160TB RAW / 50TB Usable / 76BGB 7 96 Core)

VxRail 8570 14x3.5™

S570 Branding

PSNT info

VxRail ES60/F/N PV570/F S570 Firmware Lock
VxRail Sofiware 7.0.240 Factory Install

No Transformational License Agreement

$ 26,13350 $  104,534.00

oA D A

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc. 1/21/2022 Page 2 of 11

291



C:D SENTINEL Humboldt Unified School District

1 . Dell EMC Servers with VxRail

Description aty Sell Price Ext Price Special Notes

'84TB RAW, 192GB Memory

Chassis with up to 12 x 3.5™ HDDs on BP 4 x 3.5™ HDDs on MP and 2 x 3.5*" HDDs Flexbay 1
VxRail P/VIS 570 Bezel

Intel Xeon Silver 4214 2.2G 12G/24T 9.6GT/s 16.5M Cache Turbo HT (85W) DDR4-2400
Intel Xeon Silver 4214 2.2G 12C/24T 9.6GT/s 16.5M Cache Turbo HT (85W) DDR4-2400
Additional Processor Selected

3200MT/s RDIMMs

16GB RDIMM 3200MT/s Dual Rank

8TB 7.2K RPM SAS 12Gbps 512e 3.5in Hot-plug Hand Drive

1.6TB SSD SAS Mix Use 12Gbps 512 2.5in Flex Bay AG Drive 3.5 HYB CARR 3 DWFD
Intel X710 Quad Port 10GbE SFP+ rNDC

Broadcom 57412 Dual Port 10GbE SFP+ Adapter PCle Full Height

Trusted Platform Module 2.0 V3

ReadyRails Sliding Rails With Cable Management Amn

Dual Hot-plug Redundant Power Supply (1+1) 1100W

Power Cord - C13 3M 125V 15A (North America Guam North Marianas Philippines Samoa
VxRail Small Form Factor Pluggable Cable Kit

VxRail VMware vSAN Standard 3 Years

VxRa#l HCI Systemn Software Hybrid S

VxRail HCI System Software(CAPACITY 8TB HDD)

VxRail ViMware vSphere Standard for 1 processor 3 Years

PowerEdge R740 CE CCC BIS Marking

HCIA RecoverPoint for VMWare for 1 node VT

VxRail S570 Shipping

PowerEdge R740 Shipping Material

Riser Config 1 4 x8 slots

PowerEdge R740/R740XD Motherboard

DIVMM Blanks for System with 2 Processors

1U Pipe Low Profile Heatsink

1U Pipe Low Profile Heatsink

Performance Optimized

No RAID for S570

HBA330 Controller 12Gbps Mini card

BOSS controller card + with 2 M.2 Sticks 240G (RAID 1) LP

iDRACS Enterprise

iDRAC Group Manager Disabled

iDRAC Legacy Password

DHCP with Zero Touch Configuration

IDSDM and Combo Card Reader

Redundant SD Cards Enabled

64GB microSDHC/SDXC Card

64GB microSDHC/SDXC Card

6 Performance Fans forR740/740XD

No Quick Sync

UEFI BIOS Boot Mode with GPT Partition

No Energy Star

No Systems Documentation No OpenManage DVD Kit

VxRail S570 Luggage Tag

US Order

ProSupport Mission Critical vSphere Standard 1 processor {no VRAM limitation for EOEM use) 3
Dell Hardware Limited Wamanty 1 Year

ProSuppoit Mission Critical 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dispatch 2 Years
ProSupport Mission Critical 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dispatch 1 Year
ProSupport 7x24 HW Tech Support and Assistance 3 Years

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s)

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support visit /www.dell.com/support or call 1-800-
Customn Config ProSupport Mission Critical, vSAN, Stand

BRESrbanan

[-- T - - T

24
Q

[~ - - G N N G- I U NN U T - S S N T - - - - -

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc. 1/21/2022 Page 3 of 11

292



Q") SENTINEL Humboldt Unified School District

Dell EMC Servers with VxRail

Description Qty Sell Price Ext Price Special Notes
—_—
84TB RAW, 192GB Memory

3 Years ProSupport With Mission Critical Sofiware Support

4
Certified Deployment Pariner T1 or Distributors 4
9935619 1
Edu Serv-Dell Tech VxRall Appliance System Administrator OnDemand Expires 1YR 1
Hardware and Software Sub-Total: _ $121,918.00
Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc. 1/21/2022 Page 4 of 11

293



L’) SENTINEL Humboldt Unified School District

Dell EMC Switches

Description

Qty  Unit Price Ext Price  Special Notes

L2 Switches

Dell EMC Switch S4112F 12 x 10GbE SFP+ 3 x 100GbE QSFP28 FAN1to 102 x
VLT Tech Sheet Document

Dell Networking Jumper Cord 250V 12A 2 Meters C13/C14 US

Dell Networking Jumper Cord 250V 12A 2 Meters C13/C14 US

0S10 Enterprise S4112F

Dell EMC Networking S4112-ON Americas User Guide

Dell Networking Cable SFP+ to SFP+ 10GbE Copper Twinax Direct Aitach Cable
Dell Networking Cable 100GbE QSFP28 to QSFP28 Passive Copper Direct

Dell Networking Dual Tray one Rack Unit 4-post rack only $4112

Dell Hardware Limited Warranty 1 Year

ProSupport:7x24 HW/SW Technical Support and Assistance 3 Years
ProSupport:Next Business Day Onsite Service After Problem Diagnosis 2 Years
ProSupport:Next Business Day Onsite Service After Problem Diagnosis 1 Year
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s)

Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support visit

Info 3rd Party Software Wamanty provided by Vendor

On-Site Installation Declined

3 Years ProSupport 0S10 Enterprise Software Support-Maintenance

$ 844000 $ 16,880.00

NN RNRNMRNNMRRBMROMNMAER OO NN

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

294

Hardware and Software Suh-?otal: $16,880.00

1/21/2022 Page 5 of 11



(™ SENTINEL Humboldt Unified School District

VMware Licensing

Description Qty  Unit Price Ext Price Special Notes
VMware licensing (ESXi and vSAN) $ - $ -
ACAD VSPHERE 7 STD 1 PROC LICS $ - 8 -
ACAD PROD SNS VSPHERE 7 STD 1 LICS PR OC 3YR $ -8 -
ACAD VSAN 7 ADV 1 PROC LICS $ - 8 -
ACAD PROD SNS VSAN 7 ADV 1 PROCLICS 3YR $ - $ -
Hardware and Software Sub-Total: $0.00
Confidential Information Properly of Sentinel Technologies, Inc. 1/21/2022 Page 6 of 11

295



Q) SENTINEL Humboldt Unified School District

Veeam Licensing
Description Qty Unit Price Ext Price Special Notes

Veeam Licensing

Veeam Availability Suite Universal Subscription License. Includes Enterprise Plus
Edition features. 10 instance pack. 3 Years Subscription Upfront Billing & 4 $ 412300 $ 16,492.00

Production (24/7) Support.

Hardware and Software Sub-Total: $16,492.00
Confidential information Properiy of Sentinel Technologies, Inc. 1/21/2022 Page 7 of 11

296



C_ SENTINEL Humboldt Unified School District

Microsoft Windows Licensing

Description Qty Unit Price Ext Price Special Notes
ﬁcrosoft Windows Licensing
Windows 2019 DC Licensing 48 $ 698.00 $ 33504.00
Hardware and Software Sub-Total: m
Confidential Information Properly of Sentinel Technologies, Inc. 1/21/2022 Page 8 of 11

297



C . N Humboldt Unified School District
C_ ) SENTINEL

[General Proposal Assumptions

Product Lead Times
Depending on the technologies quoted, orders may be direct or through distribution. Lead times
should be expected to be 8 weeks but can exceed 8 weeks. Should expedited equipment
requirements arise, there could be an additional charge to source through a warehousing distribution
partner.

Site Readiness and Site Survey Requirement:
Every effort has been made to ensure that proper power cords and patch cables have been included
to match your environment's infrastructure. The notes section of the Bill of Materials (BOM) explicitly
states the quantity and type of cords quoted.

Four options are available to ensure the accuracy of the selected items; please initial next to which
method you agree to: (SELECT AND INITIAL ONLY ONE)

Note: In the absence of the Customer selecting one of the four options below, it is agreed that the
contract will default to Option #1.

‘Initials
Option1  cystomer waives the opportunity to complete a site/closet checklist, has reviewed the BOM and

agrees to quantity, type and length of the power and patch cables provided. [Financial obligation for
labor and materials for changes identified post order will be the Customer’s responsibility]

‘Option2 Customer has provided a site/closet review checklist document and confirms the quantity, type and
length of the power and patch cables quoted. [Financial obligation for labor and materials for
changes identified post order will be the Customers responsibility, unless Sentinel provided the
incorrect part based upon the provided checklist]

Option3  (,ystomer elects a “for charge” onsite survey of the facilities and closets to determine the quantity,
type and length of the power and patch cables required. In addition, Sentinel will assess each
closet's cooling and UPS readiness for the proposed equipment being provided. [Financial obligation
for labor and materials for changes identified post order will be Sentinel’s full responsibility, unless
changes to the site have taken place subsequent to the site assessment]

Option4 Not applicable. This SOW does not contain any work that would be performed in or impacted by the

Customer's MDF, IDF or Data Center facilities.

Optics {SFP, SFP+, GBIC, etc...)
Every effort was made in the pre-sales process through white board sessions, BOM reviews and
diagrams to identify any and all optics required. OPTICS AS QUOTED AND SOLD ASSUME A
STAND ALONE SYSTEM UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. Migration items and integration items to
existing equipment, if not noted, are not included nor is time for the interconnection, planning or
design of same. Should any question exist as to the total number, types and use of the optics,
Sentinel can set up a design review and white board session prior to the order upon request.

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

298



. Humboldt Unified School District
Y SENTINEL

==l
It may be determined during the blueprint process that additional connections are required or
recommended. These will require an additional purchase cost to the Customer. Sentinel makes a
best effort to avoid any foreseeable additional purchases, but in most cases the final connectivity
varies slightly either for a technical reason or due to a physical requirement and this is beyond the
fixed price solution design.

Fiber

It is assumed that the Customer's existing fiber will support proposed transmission speeds (i.e. 1GB,
10GB, 40GB, etc.). Customer must ensure that the fiber optic cabling is within manufacturer
tolerances for distance and loss in order to support the required transport speeds. In some cases
specialized equipment such as attenuators and mode conditioning cables may be required to properly
support these speeds. This equipment will be at the expense of the Customer.

Power, Racks & Cooling

Like the optics, Sentinel has made a best effort to match any power requirements and answer any
requests of the Customer related to equipment specifications, power cables included or other
physical requirements. Any adjustments to fit in racks, connect to specific power terminal types, or
secure electrician services to run a new service are beyond the fixed bid project price. Sentinel will
respond to any inquiry and provide product literature. Any sizing charts provided are done so as a
convenience to the client and DO NOT represent a commitment by Sentinel that, as sold, the
equipment is ready for the Customer site. Sentinel offers Technology Area Design (TAD) consulting
services should the Customer prefer a more formal and accurate solution.

Patch Cables/Cable Lengths

In most cases the BOM includes any note(s) on cable lengths included. Without the design validation
of a formal TAD engagement, only a best effort is made to match the site requirements. Any
changes to the cord lengths, connectors or other site readiness items will be in addition to the solution
once the order is placed with the manufacturer(s). Many of the vendors offer the ability to select the
appropriate items prior to order, but will charge for any replacements needed after the order and this
offer will be extended to the Customer through the Sentinel Project Change Request (PCR) process.

Unless specified, Sentinel assumes the Customer will provide all patch cables needed and can
provide the product literature on any devices upon request.

Project Changes Request
Any changes to scope will be presented and approved through Sentinel Project Management using
the Project Change Request (PCR). Changes will not be performed until the PCR is approved for
procedure and all budget and timeframe impacts are undersiood.

Travel Requirements and Cost
Unless specified within the proposal, all travel expenses and time are not included. Travel time shall
be invoiced at pre-negotiated rates and expenses plus per diem at actual costs.

Labor Union Requirements
Sentinel has NOT included any parameters for Union workers. Any requirement would require a
subcontract arrangement to be determined up front and would increase the cost of deployment.

Permits & Access
Unless otherwise agreed, all permits, variances, access to facilities, roof access, building warranty
concerns or other site specific information and procedures are the responsibility of the Customer.
Sentinel can assist as needed, but will need to be informed of any requirements prior to the site
survey to consider these within the validation process.

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, inc.

299



Humboldt Unified School District

C’j SENTINEL

Remote Support
Sentinel's service estimate assumes remote access support through IP VPN or IP PPP connection.

Without this access, additional services may be incurred for optimization and tuning required pre and
post installation.

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

300



ACTION
ltem 10D.

Certified, Psychologist and
Administrator Contract Language



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 10D
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of 2022-2023 Certified, Psychologist and Action X

Administrators Contract Language
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 - Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

In the Board packet you will find the proposed 2022-2023 certified contract language, proposed
2022-2023 psychologist contract language and proposed 2022-2023 administrative contract language.
The contact language has been vetted by legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the administration that the proposed contract language be approved.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the attached 2022-2023 contract language for certified employees, psychologists
and administrators.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

hn Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive D/rector of Operations/HR, 759-5016

302



Certified Contract

As approved at a meeting of the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22, Yavapai
County, Arizona, this contract is made and entered into by and between the Governing Board of the
Humboldt Unified School District #22 ("the District”") and the above-named employee (the "Employee")
for one year. The terms of the contract, salary amount, number of days, and position are as follows:

1. Employee agrees to fulfill the requirements of the above-named position as defined by any relevant
job description, policies and procedures of the District now in effect or as modified, and applicable law.
Employee agrees to perform such duties as assigned by the Board, Superintendent, or any supervisor,
and acknowledges that the Employee may be reassigned to any position for which he or she is qualified
as the best interest of the District may require.

2. Term - Employee agrees to work the number of contract days designated above, which may include
in-service or training days. In the event it becomes necessary to close the schools because of an
emergency condition, the designated days of the school calendar may be changed. The number of
contract days will remain the same.

3. Compensation - In consideration for these services satisfactorily performed, the District agrees to pay
Employee a salary amount as stated above based on placement on the currently approved certified
salary schedule specified above. If there is a discrepancy between the initial salary stated in this contract
and the salary for which Employee is eligible under the schedule, the schedule shall govern.

If additional revenues become available to the District through legislative appropriation, state sales tax
revenues, payment of back revenue owed by the State, decrease in anticipated cuts or decrease in
revenue drop, or other legal enactment and if those revenues are appropriated, authorized, and/or
permitted to be used for salaries during the 2020-2021 school year, Employee may be given a raise in
salary, if so approved by the Governing Board in its sole discretion. Any such Salary increase shall be
apportioned to Employee in a manner that will be determined by the Governing Board, unless the
authorizing enactment specifies the method by which the increase is to be distributed. Employees
must be currently employed by the District to receive any increase.

4, Benefits - Employees shall be entitled to those additional benefits pertaining to the position as may
be annually approved by the Board and referenced in Board policy, including Policy GCCA, Policy GCD,
and other official Board actions. To the extent appropriate for the occasion, the District may provide,
as a de minimis fringe benefit, incidental food and beverages at mandatory staff meetings, in service
trainings, and staff development meetings to encourage staff participation and productive meetings.

5. Funding/Possible Actions - This contract and the salary above is offered by the District based on the
District's preliminary assumptions concerning funding levels for fiscal year FY 2020-2021. However,
future funding cuts, delays, or other occurrences beyond the District's control may cause the District to
receive funding at lower levels than projected for the 2020-2021 school year. If so, one or more of the

303



following may occur:

A. Salary reduction notice: Employee's salary may be reduced as permitted by law in order to effectuate
economies or to improve the efficient conduct and administration of the District. A reduction in salary, if
any, shall not exceed 10% of the base salary due under section 3 of this contract.

B. Furlough: The District may require the Employee to take a furlough of up to three {(3) days, unpaid,
on days for which the Employee would normally receive pay. Employees will perform no duties on
furlough days and may not use paid leave on furlough days. Dates of furlough days, if any, shall be
designated by the District. Furloughs may or may not be required in addition to a salary reduction as
described in A of this section.

C. Reduction in Force: Employee is hereby given notice that the Governing Board may determine that
the District will eliminate certified employees through a reduction in force.

6. Classroom Site Fund/Instructional Improvement Fund - Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-977 and provisions
for the "Classroom Site Fund," the District may or may not receive funds to support supplements to
teacher bhase salary or which will entitle employee to performance pay if the employee qualifies under
the District's performance pay plan. Further, the District may or may not receive sufficient funds
through the Instructional Improvement Fund to support supplements to teacher base salary under
A.R.S. §15-977. Employee expressly acknowledges that total pay will depend upon allocation of the
Classroom Site Fund and Instructional Improvement Funds, the amount of funds received, if any, and
employee eligibility. Payments associated with the Classroom Site Fund or Instructional Improvement
Fund may be paid only if the balance in applicable accounts is sufficient to support these payments.

7. Conditional Contract - This contract is contingent upon Employee furnishing and maintaining all
required documentation and certification for the position as required by law and District policy,
including but not limited to the following:

A. Valid Arizona certificate(s) for the position;
B. Valid fingerprint clearance card;

C. Valid Permanent or Provisional SEI, ESL, or bilingual endorsement, as appropriate, if hired as a
teacher instructing students using one of these methods;

D. Verification of previous employment, if applicable.

E. Employee shall file a timely application for renewal, if applicable. Failure of Employee to maintain
required documentation during the entire term of this contract shall be grounds for dismissal. Employee
expressly agrees that the District may place the Employee on an unpaid leave of absence during any
time that the Employee does not hold and maintain a valid certificate or fingerprint clearance card.

304



8. Evaluation - Teacher shall be evaluated through the use of an evaluation system and instrument
adopted pursuant to A.R.S. 15-203(A)(38) and 15-537. The evaluation system and instrument in effect
as of the date of the first formal observation of the Teacher shall be the system and instrument that is
used to evaluate the Teacher for the remainder of the school year, except and to the extent that a
modified system or instrument is required by law.

9. Background/Fingerprint Check/Reporting of Arrest - This contract is also conditioned upon
satisfactory results of a background investigation. The District may terminate this contract if results of
the investigation are not satisfactory or if statements made on the application or any other
documentation is false. Employee agrees to immediately notify the Superintendent of an arrest for or a
charge with any non-appealable offense listed in A.R.S. § 41-1758.03, Section B, or which may or does
result in the revocation of Employee's driving privileges.

10. Teachers Employed with Short-term Certificates, Dismissal - Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-538.02, any
teacher holding a teaching intern certificate, an emergency teaching certificate, or another type of non
standard certificate that is valid for one year or less may be dismissed effective ten (10) days after
delivery of notice of their dismissal as approved by the Governing Board. No evaluation, preliminary
notice, or hearing is required. Teachers employed on short-term certificates acknowledge that this
agreement is for a maximum of one year only and this provision constitutes notice that this teaching
contract will not be renewed for the 2021-2022 school year.

11. Retired Teachers - If Employee is a teacher who has returned to work after retirement and is
currently receiving benefits from the Arizona State Retirement System, teacher acknowledges that
employment is not subject to renewal, teacher is not entitled to a hearing or other protections under
A.R.S. § 15-538 through 15-543 and specifically agrees to the terms of A.R.S. § 38-766.01, incorporated

herein by reference.

12. Employee Resignation - Any request of resignation or request to be released from this contract by
the Employee must be approved by the Board in advance. If Employee resigns or terminates
employment without advance approval, this is an unprofessional act as provided by law at A.R.S. 15-545.
Employee may be reported to the State Board for disciplinary action. If employee resigns without
approval, Employee shall pay the District the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000) as liquidated
damages and not as a penalty, as and for a reasonable recruitment fee. Employee authorizes this
amount to be taken out of his/her final paycheck or any other amount owed to Employee by District on
termination. The Board may, in its sole discretion, waive this fee if resignation is based upon
circumstances beyond the control of the Employee, is a resignation in lieu of dismissal, or based on

other circumstances in the Board's discretion.

305



13. Governing Law - This contract shall be governed by the laws of the United States and the State of
Arizona, District policies, rules, and regulations now in force or as they may be modified. Employee
agrees that the Arizona State and federal courts shall exercise exclusive jurisdiction over any and all
matters arising out of this contract.

14, Severability - Should any part of this agreement be rendered or declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining portions of the contract shall remain in full force and effect.

15. Arizona Standards - Employee acknowledges that the State requires curriculum and instruction to
be aligned with the Arizona academic standards. If employed as a teacher, Employee agrees to
integrate the standards as appropriate to subject and grade level and to utilize effective research based
strategies in instruction.

16. Conflict of Interest. This contract is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-511.

17. Issuance/Signature - Offer of this contract was authorized at a legally convened meeting of the
Governing Board. A contract is legally considered received when 1) personally delivered, 2) placed in
the certified employee's school mailbox or email, or 3) two (2} days after mailed by U.S. mail to the
home address of record.

*If delivered after the end of the school year, sent to both school and personal email address if

provided. This contract delivered by (check one):

____Personal delivery on , 2022
___ Certified employee mailbox/email on , 2022
___U.S. mail sent on , 2022

Please choose one of the following pay options (ref. Policy DKA):
Bi-weekly installments (payment during school year/contract period only).

Bi-weekly installments with balance of contract paid at the conclusion of the school year/contract
period (balloon payment).

306



THIS CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED (ELECTRONICALLY OR IN WRITING) AND RECEIVED BY THE HUMAN

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, UNALTERED, WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) BUSINESS DAYS OF RECEIPT OR THIS
OFFER WILL BE AUTOMATICALLY REVOKED.

EMPLOYEE: GOVERNING BOARD

DATE: DATE:

307



Certified Psychologist Contract

As approved at a meeting of the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22, Yavapai
County, Arizona, this contract is made and entered into by and between the Governing Board of the
Humboldt Unified School District #22 ("the District") and the above-named employee (the "Employee")
for one year. The terms of the contract, salary amount, number of days, and position are as follows:

1. Employee agrees to fulfill the requirements of the above-named position as defined by any
relevant job description, policies and procedures of the District now in effect or as modified, and
applicable law. Employee agrees to perform such duties as assigned by the Board, Superintendent, or
any supervisor, and acknowledges that the Employee may be reassigned to any position for which he or
she is qualified as the best interest of the District may require.

2. Term - Employee agrees to work the number of contract days designated above, which may
include in-service or training days. In the event it becomes necessary to close the schools because of an
emergency condition, the desighated days of the school calendar may be changed. The number of
contract days will remain the same.

3. Compensation - In consideration for these services satisfactorily performed, the District agrees
to pay Employee a salary amount as stated above based on placement on the currently approved
certified salary schedule specified above. If there is a discrepancy between the initial salary stated in
this contract and the salary for which Employee is eligible under the schedule, the schedule shall govern.

If additional revenues become available to the District through legislative appropriation, state sales tax
revenues, payment of back revenue owed by the State, decrease in anticipated cuts or decrease in
revenue drop, or other legal enactment and if those revenues are appropriated, authorized, and/or
permitted to be used for salaries during the 2020-2021 school year, Employee may be given a raise in
salary, if so approved by the Governing Board in its sole discretion. Any such Salary increase shall be
apportioned to Employee in a manner that will be determined by the Governing Board, unless the
authorizing enactment specifies the method by which the increase is to be distributed. Employees must
be currently employed by the District to receive any increase.

4. Benefits - Employees shall be entitled to those additional benefits pertaining to the position as
may be annually approved by the Board and referenced in Board policy, including Policy GCCA, Policy
GCD, and other official Board actions. To the extent appropriate for the occasion, the District may
provide, as a de minimis fringe benefit, incidental food and beverages at mandatory staff meetings,
in-service trainings, and staff development meetings to encourage staff participation and productive
meetings.

5. Funding/Possible Actions - This contract and the salary above is offered by the District based on
the District's preliminary assumptions concerning funding levels for fiscal year FY 2020-2021. However,
future funding cuts, delays, or other occurrences beyond the District's control may cause the District to
receive funding at lower levels than projected for the 2020-2021 school year. If so, one or more of the
following may occur:

308



A. Salary reduction notice: Employee's salary may be reduced as permitted by law in order to
effectuate economies or to improve the efficient conduct and administration of the District. A reduction
in salary, if any, shall not exceed 10% of the base salary due under section 3 of this contract.

B. Furlough: The District may require the Employee to take a furlough of up to three (3) days,
unpaid, on days for which the Employee would normally receive pay. Employees will perform no duties
on furlough days and may not use paid leave on furlough days. Dates of furlough days, if any, shall be
designated by the District. Furloughs may or may not be required in addition to a salary reduction as
described in A of this section.

C. Reduction in Force: Employee is hereby given notice that the Governing Board may determine
that the District will eliminate certified employees through a reduction in force.

6. Conditional Contract - This contract is contingent upon Employee furnishing and maintaining all
required documentation and certification for the position as required by law and District policy, including
but not limited to the following:

A. Valid Arizona certificate(s) for the position;
B. Valid fingerprint clearance card;
C. Valid permanent or provisional SEI, ESL, or bilingual endorsement, if hired as a supervisor,

principal or superintendent;
D. Verification of previous employment, if applicable.

E. Employees shall file a timely application for renewal, if applicable. Failure of Employee to
maintain required documentation during the entire term of this contract shall be grounds for dismissal.
Employee expressly agrees that the District may place the Employee on an unpaid leave of absence
during any time that the Employee does not hold and maintain a valid certificate or fingerprint clearance
card.

7. Background/Fingerprint Check/Reporting of Arrest - This contract is also conditioned upon
satisfactory results of a background investigation. The District may terminate this contract if results of
the investigation are not satisfactory or if statements made on the application or any other
documentation is false. Employee agrees to immediately notify the Superintendent of an arrest for or a
charge with any non-appealable offense listed in A.R.S. § 41-1758.03, Section B, or which may or does
result in the revocation of Employee's driving privileges.

309



8. Employee Resignation - Any request of resignation or request to be released from this contract
by the Employee must be approved by the Board in advance. If Employee resigns or terminates
employment without advance approval, this is an unprofessional act as provided by law at A.R.S. 15-545.
Employee may be reported to the State Board for disciplinary action. If employee resigns without
approval, Employee shall pay the District the sum of one thousand dollars (51,000) as liquidated
damages and not as a penalty, as and for a reasonable recruitment fee. Employee authorizes this
amount to be taken out of his/her final paycheck or any other amount owed to Employee by District on
termination. The Board may, in its sole discretion, waive this fee if resignation is based upon
circumstances beyond the control of the Employee, is a resignation in lieu of dismissal, or based on other
circumstances in the Board's discretion.

9. Governing Law - This contract shall be governed by the laws of the United States and the State of
Arizona, District policies, rules, and regulations now in force or as they may be modified. Employee
agrees that the Arizona State and federal courts shall exercise exclusive jurisdiction over any and all
matters arising out of this contract.

10. Severability - Should any part of this agreement be rendered or declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining portions of the contract shall remain in full force and effect.

11. Arizona Standards - Employee acknowledges that the State requires curriculum and instruction
to be aligned with the Arizona academic standards. If employed as a teacher, Employee agrees to
integrate the standards as appropriate to subject and grade level and to utilize effective research based
strategies in instruction.

12. Conflict of Interest. This contract is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-511.
13. Issuance/Signature - Offer of this contract was authorized at a legally convened meeting of the

Governing Board. A contract is legally considered received when 1) personally delivered, 2) placed in the
certified employee's school mailbox or email*, or 3) two (2) days after mailed by U.S. mail to the home
address of record.

*If delivered after the end of the school year, sent to both school and personal email address if provided.

This contract delivered by (check one):

___Personal delivery on ,2022
___Certified employee mailbox/email on ,2022
____U.S. mail senton , 2022

Please choose one of the following pay options (ref. Policy DKA):
Bi-weekly installments (payment during school year/contract period only).

Bi-weekly installments with balance of contract paid at the conclusion of the school year/contract

period (balloon payment).

310



THIS CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED (ELECTRONICALLY OR IN WRITING) AND RECEIVED BY THE HUMAN

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, UNALTERED, WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF RECEIPT OR THIS OFFER WILL BE
AUTOMATICALLY REVOKED.

EMPLOYEE: GOVERNING BOARD

DATE DATE

311



Administrator Certified

As approved at a meeting of the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22, Yavapai
County, Arizona, this contract is made and entered into by and between the Governing Board of the
Humboldt Unified School District #22 ("the District") and the above-named employee (the "Employee”).
The terms of the contract, salary amount, number of days, and position are as follows:

1. Employee agrees to fulfill the requirements of the above-named position as defined by any relevant
job description, policies and procedures of the District now in effect or as modified, and applicable law.
Employee agrees to perform such duties as assigned by the Board, Superintendent, or any supervisor,
and acknowledges that the Employee may be reassigned to any position for which he or she is
qualified, which may include classroom teacher, as the best interest of the District may require.

2. Term - This contract shall be for a term of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, unless shortened by a
revised start or end date, above.

3. Compensation - In consideration for these services satisfactorily performed, the District agrees to
pay Employee a salary amount as stated above based on placement on the currently approved
Administrative Salary Schedule specified above. If there is a discrepancy between the initial salary
stated in this contract and the salary for which Employee is eligible under the schedule, the schedule
shall govern.

If additional revenues become available to the District through legislative appropriation, state sales tax
revenues, payment of back revenue owed by the State, decrease in anticipated cuts or decrease in
revenue drop, or other legal enactment and if those revenues are appropriated, authorized, and/or
permitted to be used for salaries during the 2020-2021 school year, Employee may be given a raise in
salary, if so approved by the Governing Board in its sole discretion. Any such Salary increase shall be
apportioned to Employee in a manner that will be determined by the Governing Board, unless the
authorizing enactment specifies the method by which the increase is to be distributed. Employees
must be currently employed by the District to receive any increase.

4. Benefits - Employees shall be entitled to those additional benefits pertaining to the position as may
be annually approved by the Board and referenced in Board policy, including Policy GCCA, Policy GCD,
and other official Board actions. To the extent appropriate for the occasion, the District may provide,
as a de minimis fringe benefit, incidental food and beverages at mandatory staff meetings, in service
trainings, and staff development meetings to encourage staff participation and productive meetings.

5. Funding/Possible Actions - This contract and the salary above is offered by the District based on the
District's preliminary assumptions concerning funding levels for fiscal year FY 2020-2021. However,
future funding cuts, delays, or other occurrences beyond the District's control may cause the District to
receive funding at lower levels than projected for the 2020-2021 school year. If so, one or more of the

following may occur:
A. Salary reduction notice: Employee's salary may be reduced as permitted by law in order to effectuate

312



economies or to improve the efficient conduct and administration of the District. A reduction in salary, if
any, shall not exceed 10% of the base salary due under section 3 of this contract.

B. Furlough: The District may require the Employee to take a furlough of up to three {3) days, unpaid,
on days for which the Employee would normally receive pay. Employees will perform no duties on
furlough days and may not use paid leave on furlough days. Dates of furlough days, if any, shall be
designated by the District. Furloughs may or may not be required in addition to a salary reduction as
described in A of this section.

C. Reduction in Force: Employee is hereby given notice that the Governing Board may determine that
the District will eliminate administrators through a reduction in force.

6. Conditional Contract - This contract is contingent upon Employee furnishing and maintaining all
required documentation and certification for the position as required by law and District policy,
including but not limited to the following:

A. Valid Arizona certificate(s) for the position;
B. Valid fingerprint clearance card;

C. Valid permanent or provisional SEl, ESL, or bilingual endorsement, if hired as a supervisor,
principal or superintendent;

D. Verification of previous employment, if applicable.

Employees shall file a timely application for renewal, if applicable. Failure of Employee to maintain
required documentation during the entire term of this contract shall be grounds for dismissal. Employee
expressly agrees that the District may place the Employee on an unpaid leave of absence during any
time that the Employee does not hold and maintain a valid certificate or fingerprint clearance card.

7. Evaluation - The parties acknowledge and agree that the District's evaluation system may be
amended prior to or during the term of this Contract. If hired as a principal, employees shall be
evaluated through the use of an evaluation system and instrument adopted pursuant to A.R.S. 15-
203(A)(38) and 15-503. The evaluation system and instrument in effect as of the date of the first
evaluation of the employee shall be the system and instrument that is used to evaluate the employee
for the remainder of the school year, except and to the extent that a modified system or instrument is
required by law.

313



8. Employee Resignation - Any request of resignation or request to be released from this contract by the
Employee must be approved by the Board in advance. If Employee resigns or terminates employment
without advance approval, this is an unprofessional act as provided by law at A.R.S. 15-545. Employees
may be reported to the State Board for disciplinary action. If an employee resigns without approval,
Employee shall pay the District the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000) as liquidated damages and not
as a penalty, as and for a reasonable recruitment fee. Employee authorizes this

amount to be taken out of his/her final paycheck or any other amount owed to the Employee by

District on termination. The Board may, in its sole discretion, waive this fee if resignation is based upon
circumstances beyond the control of the Employee, is a resignation in lieu of dismissal, or based on
other circumstances in the Board's discretion.

9. Background/Fingerprint Check/Reporting of Arrest - This contract is conditioned upon satisfactory
results of a background investigation. The District may refuse to hire or may terminate this contract if
results of the investigation are not satisfactory or if statements made on the application or any other
documentation is false. Employee agrees to immediately notify the Superintendent of an arrest for or a
charge with any non-appealable offense listed in A.R.S. § 41-1758.03, Section B and Board Policy
GBEB-E, or which may or does result in the revocation of Employee’s driving privileges.

10. Governing Law - This contract shall be governed by the laws of the United States and the State of
Arizona, District policies, rules, and regulations now in force or as they may be modified. Employee
agrees that the Arizona State and federal courts shall exercise exclusive jurisdiction over any and all

matters arising out of this contract.

11. Severability - Should any part of this agreement be rendered or declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining portions of the contract shall remain in full force and effect.

12. Conflict of Interest. This contract is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-511.

13. Issuance/Signature - Offer of this contract was authorized at a legally convened meeting of the
Governing Board. . A contract is legally considered received when 1) personally delivered, 2) placed in
the certified employee's school mailbox or email, or 3) two (2) days after mailed by U.S. mail to the
home address of record.

*|f delivered after the end of the school year, sent to both school and personal email address if

provided. This contract delivered by (check one):

Personal delivery on ,2022

Administrator mailbox/email on , 2022

U.W. mail sent on , 2022

314



THIS CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED (ELECTRONICALLY OR IN WRITING) AND RECEIVED BY THE HUMAN

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, UNALTERED, WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF RECEIPT OR THIS OFFER WILL BE
AUTOMATICALLY REVOKED.

EMPLOYEE: GOVERNING BOARD

DATE: DATE:

315



ACTION
ltem 10E.

Administrator/Director Contracts



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 10E
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approve 2022-2023 Administrators/Directors Contracts. Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE. Goal #2 - Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
During the 2021-2022 school year, all Administrators and Directors were evaluated by the

Superintendent and/or assigned designee. Based on both formal and informal evaluation components,
the following Administrators and Directors have been performing their duties successfully.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
The following professionals are needed next year to effectively accomplish the District's goals on behalf

of the community and students we serve. It is recommended, therefore, that 2022-2023 contracts be
offered to the following individuals (attachment).

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the issuance of 2022-2023 administrative contracts for the Administrators and
Directors as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /

Whn Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations, 759-5016

317



Humboldt Unified School District Administrator and Director Contracts for
2022-23 School Year

BRADSHAW, RICHARD A
BENNETT, JESSICA B
BITSILLY, PATRICIA A
BLAKELY STUMP, CANDICE M
BUCKLE, JODY A

DAHL, BRETT V
DERICKSON, DANETTE L
FLEMING, AIMEE M
FOX, KENNETH CJR
GOLIGOSKI, LAURA K
GRANT, KIMBERLY |
GRIFFIN, CHRISTINE E
JOHNSTON, CHARLES D
MC CABE, MICHELLE L
MINER, KORT A

MO, MARK K

ROSARIO, RAMON H
ROWE, STEPHANIE J
SCARPA, PATRICIA E
STRETTON, JAMIE J
SWEET, VICTORIA S
TANNEHILL, MELISSA A
WEATHERWAX, CLAIRINDA L

318



ACTION
ltem 10F.

Certified Employee Contracts



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: March 8, 2022 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approve Certified Employees 2022-2023 contracts. Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 - Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

In preparation for the 2022-2023 school year all current certified staff positions were reviewed to
determine whether they were needed to support District programs and student needs for next year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The 2021-2022 certified employees on the attached list are recommended to be rehired for the
2022-2023 school year. Please note that a small number of additional certified recommendations will be
brought to the Board at a later meeting once various certification, evaluation, and/or highly qualified
issues are addressed.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the issuance of 2022-2023 contracts to the certified employees listed on the
attached document.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: f’r

Wﬂ Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations, 759-5016




BRADSHAW MTN HIGH

AGRO, MARYANNE
BARRAZA, SHAUNA L
BECKER, RACHEL C
BEILFUSS, DOUGLAS R
BENNETT, LINDA M
BLACKWELL, PHILIP B
BLAKE, DARRIN A
BOOHER, STACY M
BRAMBILA, LEONE J
BROWN, JEFFREY L
BUCKLE, LINDSEY D
CAPKA, DAVID R
CHRISTERSON, KAREN L
CHURCH, TIFFANY L
CLARK, SANDRA K
COOK, GARY L
DALPIAZ, CHRIS A
DAMKO, KRISTOFFER J
DURON, JACQUELYN C
EDMUNDSON, DONTE )
ELDER, DAVID G
EVANS, STEVEN M
FITTERER, SCOTTR
GILES, BRUCE A
GRISKOWITZ, KATHY L
GROVES, LISA A
HAESE, LAWRENCE N
HAESE, SHARON B
HALL, ERICW

HEAD, TROY R
HEINBAUGH, JESSICA N
HILER, AMANDA R
HILLIG, BLAIR

HOULT, KELSEY S
HYATT, HELEN

IRWIN, KATELYN L
LARSON, DANIELLE R
LARSON, EMBER L
LEVERON, DENISE L
LOHMAN, BARBARITA
LUNDQUIST, DENISE C
MADLER, TRACY
MINARIK, SHERYL L

MOORE, KYMOTHY K
MORALES, LISSETTE M
MORRISON, RUSSELLC
MOSER, LISA

O NEILL, RANDI K
OBRIEN, SHAWNA A
OZALTIN, CHARISSA R
POPE, ANDREA M
PORTER, KAHLYN T
PORTILLO, MARVIN |
POTTER, ISABEL L
ROBERTS, STEPHANI M
RUSSELL, JANTINA R
RUSSO, RICHARD T
SIMON, MICHAELJ
SMITH, DANTE L
SMITH, JEREMY E
STALEY, GREGORY J
STEPHENS, ALEXA R
STROBEL, ANDREAR
SUPERGAN, ROBERT E
TANNEHILL, MICHAEL R
VAN OSS, BETH H
WILSON, WENDY L
WRIGHT, CHERYL A
YOUNG, ROBERT B
YOUNG, VALERIE )

ZADOW, ELLIOTT L
ZAPATA, BRIANNA A

Bradshaw Mtn Middle

BOYER, PATRICIA H
ELLER, PATTIJ

HAIER, PAULINA K
HAMILTON, DIANE R
HERSCHELMAN, SARAHY
JOHNSON, CARISSA E
KISSINGER, SAMUEL J
MARTIN, SARAH B
MCGILL, JENNIFER M
OHM-MOSER, ARDETH |
REEVES, MARY Y

ROSE, MICHAEL H

Humboldt Unified School District Certified Contracts for
2022-23 School Year

ROWADER, DARRELL
STEPHENS, PAUL H
TETREAULT, ASHLEY H
TUBERA, ASHLEY R

Bright Futures Preschool

LOURENCO, JONA R
PADILLA MELTON, TANYA M

Covyote Springs Elementary

BENNETT, KENNETH P
BERRY, YVONNE M

CARINO, DARLENE M
CLARK, DESIREE J
CLARK, JEANNIE

CLARK, PAMELA
CORRALES, SONYA E
CORTEZ, EMILY M
DAMKO, CHRISTINA J
FLICK, SARA L
GASTINEAU, KAMI M
GIALLORETO, LINDA A
HAMMOND, LANI E
HANSON, KRISTEN L
HAY, RACHAEL B
HOUSTON, ADRIENNE R
JOHNSON, DAVID E
LEUSCHNER, RACHAEL L
MACY, HALEY R
MATSON, AUDREY A

O CONNELL, BONNIE S
OLSON, MARLEY M
PACHEL, BETHANY J
ROGGE, KATHERINE A
RUIZ, JENNIFER L

RUIZ, NANCY S

SMITH, STACY M
STUKENBERG MILLER, JULIE P
TENETTE, ERICA Z
TORP, JENNIFER L
TURNER, TAMMY L
WELSH, BRENT
WILSON, MISTI R
WOODRUFF, HEIDI R



Humboldt Unified School District Certified Contracts for

Glassford Hill Middle

ARNONE, PAULC
BACKUS, MATTHEW V
BEILFUSS, JACLYN
BETLAN, KRISTY N
BOLES, MARTY L
DAVIS, MARY S
DERICKSON, TIMOTHY J
FRIEDRICH, JARED A
HAYES, JAMES E
HERBERT, ROSS A
INGERSON, KARI A
INGERSON, MICHAEL D
KEEFE, SARAH E
MAHONEY, MICHAEL T
MCKEEHAN, NANCY L
MONK, MERISSA E
NAVARRO, JASMINE E
ROBERTS, NATHAN D
STEVENSON, SHARON D
SUNDERMANN, ELKE
TUBERA, BRYAN A
VICK, STEVEN G

Granville Elementary

BLUMSTEIN, PEYTON A
CORONA, BETHANY
DAVIS, KAREN L
ELLIOTT, NANCY L
ERICKSON, VICKI L
FITTERER, ALLISON M
FULFER, MELINDA
GORDON, ASHLEY
HARDESTY, SETH
HUTSON, KEVIN E
JACK, LEANN B

KELLEY, SANDRA R
KNOTTS, RACHAEL C
MAC GREGOR, KATIE B
MARZEC, KATHERINE W
MC FARLAND, MICHELLE L
MINCEY, KATHRYN L
MRAZ, JENNIFER E

2022-23 School Year

NEW, MELISSA R
POLAND, GUY P
RUSSO, LAURALH
SCAIFE, JENICA
SCHAEFER, ARIELLE S
SCHEFFERT, TRACEY |
SHAVER, SANDRA L
TAYLOR, KATRINA

TICER, MARY E
WELSH, BRENT

WEYER, JOSEPH J
ZEMAN, AMANDA R

Humboldt Elementary

AUSTIN, KATHRYN M
BUDD, TRISHA L

CASS, GRACE E
CLEMMER, MIRANDA N
CLOUD, MERCEDES O
COMPROSKY, ERIN M.F
ETCHEVERRY, PATRICIA L
HAMEL, MELINDA R
HOLLANDER, LEWIS E
MONZON, NERISSA A
MYRMEL, JAMY L

NASH, CAILIN E
PRITSOS, MICHAEL S H
PRUNOTTO, VIKKI D
SHEFFER, SHARNELL A
WALKER, MELISSA A
WALTON, GWENDOLYNN
WOODS, MALLORY C
WYLIE, RACHEL

Lake Valley Elementary

APALATEGUI, MONIQUE Y
BAKER, CRYSTAL L
BOWSER, AMY E
BRANTLEY, ANASTASIA M
BUSK, ANDREW M

BUSK, MARISSA S
CHILICKY, GAYLEE

CLARK, JEANNIE A
CUMMINGS, DANIELLE L

CZEREPAK, CHRISTINE A
DAVIS, TAMMY L
ESPOSITO, VALERIE N
EVANS, DEREK F

FETTY, JEANELLE E
JANOWSKI, MICAELA D
KADAH, KATRINA T
KING, TABITHA E
LINCOLN MOUSSEAU, AMY L
MILLER, JULIE A
PETERSEN, MORGAN
QUESENBERRY, HOLLY S
ROMNEY, CRYSTAL D
VAN DYKE, LEIGHANN
VAN KIRK, KELLY A
WAGNER, KAREN M

WAGTER, JANI L
WARDEN, KARRIE A

Liberty Traditional School

ACTON, CARLI
ARNONE, PAUL C
ANDREWS, JUDITH
BARTELT, SARAH R
BRUHN, MARY D
CADEMARTORI, LYDIA H
CARPENTER, KIMBERLY K
CARRERAS, TROY P
DAVIDSON, ALLYSON PAIGE
DAVIS, KATHERINE A
FADGEN, JESSICAV
GRAY, CORINNE R
HIATT, JULIE L
JACKSON, JENNA C
JENSEN, VIOLAD

KOLL, CYNTHIA D
KUBALL, CONNIE J
LONON, KYLE S

LONON, LAURINDA M
MAYER, RONALD G
MEDINA, ANAB
MURPHY, CHRISTINA L
NOREUIL, HOLLIE N
PERCIVAL, PAMELA )



Humboldt Unified School District Certified Contracts for

PEREZ BADILLO, JUDITH
REDMON, JASON W
RENFROE, JULIEM
RHONE, SUNSHINE
RICCA, AMY E
ROBERTS, LINDA R
SCHREINER, JOSHUA W
SOUTHARD, JULIAE
STAKEMILLER, JILL D

STOLZ, SALLY
TAGHON, RHEA N

Mountain View Elementary

ALLARD, LOUISA A
ATWOOD, SHAWNA N
BELL, KRISTA M
BOONE, DAVID H
BUSKIRK, LYNETTE R
CASTILLO, KEVIN B
CULVER, RACHEL
DEASO, ANTHONY
DEASO, ROBERTA R
ERSHIG, JANET D
GRIFFIN, DEBORAH K
HEWSTON, TAMMY T
HUIBREGTSE, KORI M
JACKSON, JENENE M
KLEM, CAITLIN E
KREYLING, CASSANDRA A
LEWIS, MICHAEL

MC ELWEE, ALLISON S
MOORER, SUSAN M

MRAZ, MICHELE L
ROBERTS, KIMBERLY K
ROSS, REBECCA J
RUSHTON, ELIZABETH D
STRINGER, JESSICA L
WILLS, NATALIE |
WOOD, ARISAH ER
WOOD, LAURA

2022-23 School Year

Special Services

DOOLEY, SHERRY L
MONREAL, TONI L
POWERS, ANNA D
PRITZL, LEAHR
SANFORD, ELLEN K
TORP, JEFFREY N
ZINZILIETA, SUZANN J
ARVALLO, NICHOLE L
CALDERON, CARLOS O
GOFF, SHEEVAUN
HARRIS, CHRISTINE J
THURLOW, RHONDA F

Curriculum

LERETTE, DIANE L
SALLINGER, DIANE M
MEDINA, JENNIFER N



PERSONNEL
ltem 11A.

Termination





